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_Directors” Report

Ta,
The Members,
SBICAP Ventures Limited.

SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

Your directors have pleasure in presenting the 18" Annual Report and the Audited Financial
Statements of SBICAP Ventures Limited ("SVL" or "the Company") for the financial year ended

March 31, 2023.
1. Financial Results
The Company’s financial performance for the year ended March 31, 2023, is summarized below:
(INR Lakhs)

Particulars 31.03.2023 31.03.2022
Income from Operations 13,970 B, 737
Cther Income 201 438
Total Revenue 14,171 9,175
Expenditure 5,304 4,252
Profit / (loss) before Depreciation & Finance cost, Exceptional 8,867 4,923
items and tax expenses

Less: Finance cost 26 48
Less: Depreciation 503 455
Profit before Exceptional items and taxation 8,338 4,420
Less: Exceptional items 0 0
Profit /loss before tax 8,338 4,420
Less: Current year tax 2,155 1,192
Tax of earlier years = 0 0
Net Profit for the year 6,183 3,228
Other comprehensive income(loss) (17) (18)
Total comprehensive income net of tax 6,166 3,209
Earning Per share

Basic (face value of Rs.10 each) 10.21 532
Diluted (face value of Rs.10 each) 10.21 532

Total income during the year stood at INR 14,171 lakh against INR 9,175 lakh i.e. 54% higher
than the previous year. Profit before tax for the year 2022-23 was INR 8,338 lakh.

2. Operations of the Company

SVL currently manages three SEBI registered Alternate Investment Funds (AIFs): Neev Fund,
SWAMIH Fund I, SVL- SME Fund (Neev Fund II). It is also investment manager for Three Fund
of Funds (SEBI registered AlFs): UK-India Development Cooperation Fund (UKIDCF), Self-
Reliant India (SRI) Fund and Trilateral De'rﬂnl,:lnﬂt Cooperation Fund (TDCF).
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i. MEEV FundI SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

MNeev Fund is a SEBI registered Category 1 AIF focused on investments in eight identified low-
income states in India. The fund has a Corpus of INR 504 Cr and has been set up in partnership
with the Govt of UK, with SBI, SVL and SIDBI as investors, The mandate of the Neev Fund is
to create significant impact in the identified low-income states of India in addition to making
commercial returns on its investments, The Fund has been invested fully in 10 companies
across sectors such as renewable energy, agri supply chain & agri-logistics, healthcare,
education, and waste management and is currently in asset management mode. The
performance of the fund on both commercial and impact parameters has been rated as A+ by
Govt of UK as part of its annual review for 20232,

ii. SWAMIH Investment Fund - 1

SWAMIH ( Special Window for Affordable and Mid-income Housing) Investment Fund T was
formed to complete construction of stressed [/ stalled, brownfield, RERA registered residential
developments that are in the affordable housing/mid-income category and in nead of last mile
funding.

The Sponsor of the Fund is the Department of Economic Affairs, Ministry of Finance,
Government of India on behalf of the Government of India ("GO1") and has 14 investors. The
Fund had its final close on December 06, 2022, GOI increased its capital commitment by INR
5,000 Cr. taking the total commitment of GOI to INR 10,000 Cr. Additionally, the Fund recelved
a commitment of INR 1.0 Cr. towards Class C units from the Investment Manager. The tokal
Fund commitment mow stands at INR 15,531 Cr. including the consequential increase in capital
commitment of two investors (LIC of India and State Bank of India) revising their commitments
o INR 1,250 Cr. each,

The Fund invests in RERA-registered housing projects which are net-worth positive and have
at least 30% of construction & development completed. They also need to satisfy the following
critéria;

90% of Floor space index (FSI) is dedicated for Affordable/ Mid-Income Housing
RERA carpet area of the units is less than 200 sqm and

houses are priced below INR 2 Cr in MMR | below INR 1.5 Cr in 7 other major centres
and below INR 1 Cr in Rest of India.
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As on 312 March 2023, the overall status of the deals presented to the Investment Committee
are as fallows:

*  SWAMIH Fund has provided approvals to 310 projects committing over INR 31,900 Cr.,
which should hedp unlock capital of more than INR 83,000 Cr. and help in completion
of more than 1,91,000 homes.

Out of these, 131 projects have received final approval where the total committed

amount is approximately INR 13,630 Cr. and should help complete nearty 83,000

homes while helping release capital of nearty INR 35,800 Cr.

¥ The Fund has completed 22,820 homes and is on target to complete atleast 20,000
homes every year.
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

¥ The Fund has full exits from 11 investments with the target investment returns.
=

iii.SVIL-SME Fund

SVL- SME Fund {Neev Fund II) was registered in 2019 with SEBI as a Category-1 AIF with a
target corpus of INR 400 Cr plus a green shoe option of INR 200 Cr. Subsequently, based on
positive investor interest, the fund size has been increased to a target corpus of INR 1,000 Cr
plus a green shoe option of INR 1,000 Cr. SVL-SME Fund is an extension of the model of Neev
Fund and the objective of the Neev Fund II is to invest in SME businesses with a focus on
climate, environment and sustainabflity sectors across the country. The Fund announced its
first close on June 18, 2021. Besides SBI and SVL, the Fund has European Investment Bank
(EIB), Japan International Cooperation Agency (JICA), Self-Reliant India Fund (SRI Fund), Fund
of Funds for Startups managed by SIDBI and UK India Development Cooperation Fund
(UKIDCF), armong others as its contributors. The Fund has made 4 investments in the circular

economy, pollution control, green hydrogen and bio-energy sector.

Tw.

UKIDCF is a Fund of Funds platfarm sponsored jointly by the UK Government through Foreign
and Commonwealth Development Office (FCDOD) and SBEICAP Ventures Limited, The investment
objective of the Fund is to carry on the activity of a Category IT AIF — fund of funds, as
permissible under the Alternative Investment Fund (AIF) Regulations, for making portfolio
investments focused on achieving UK - India development cooperation ohjectives as identified
in the UK India 2030 Roadmap. The Fund shall seek to achieve its investment objectives by
investing substantially all of its assets in Category 1 and 11 AlFs AIFs which seek to invest in,
or are engaged in, sectors that promote sustainable economic development, help reduce
poverty and contribute towards achievement of Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs) in
India. UKIDCF has a target corpus of INR 5,000 Cr {excluding green shoe option of INR 2,500
Cr) and the life of the fund is 18 years. As on March 31, 2023, UKIDCF has committed INR 117
Cr to 2 Portfolio entities.

v. Self Reliant India Fund (SRI)

Ministry of MSME, GOI through NSIC Venture Capital Fund Ltd, (NVCFL), a wholly-owned
subsidiary of the National Small Industries Corporation, set up "Self Reliant India (SRI) Fund”
for providing growth capital to the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs). SRI Fund is
registered as a SEBI Category [T AIF, have a target corpus of INR 10,000 Cr and life of the fund
would be 15 years, The fund corpus is envisaged to be disbursed to MSMEs across the country,
via selected “Daughter Funds®, creating impact in the farthest reglons of the country. As on
March 31, 2023, the Investment Committee (IC) of SRI Fund granted final approval to 48
Daughter Funds for an aggregate amount of INR 6,090 Cr and documentation completed by
45 Funds with an aggregate commitment of INR. 5,725 Cr.
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

Memarandum of Understanding (Mol)) for TDC Fund was executed between Ministry of External
Affairs (MEA) and SVL in July 2022 to deliver cn MEA’s Mol with FCDO for launching an India-
UK Global Innovation Partnership (GIP) to pramaote innovations in India and scale them globally.
MEA commitment to the GIP will be made through the TDC Fund, where the Fund would act
as a FoF for GIP and other similar funds. Setup of TDC Fund has commenced with PPM being
approved by SEBI on 31% March 2023. Advisors are being appointed and are expected (o be
operationalized in 2023.

SRICAP Ventures Limited has a commitment of INR 50 Cr. to Inflexor Technology Fund, a
Category 11 AIF with the corpus of INR 608 Cr. As of March 31, 2023, 11 investments hawe
been approved by the Fund, wherein INR 212.5 Cr have been committed and INR 182.2 Cr
have been invested.

3. Dividend

The Board of Directors of the Company have not recommended any dividend during the year
under review.

4. Transfer to Reserves

The Board of Directors of the Company have decided not to transfier any amount to reserve for
the year under review. The entire amount of profits is retained in the profit and loss account.

5. Deposits

The Company has not invited, accepted, or renewed any deposits with the meaning of Section
73 to 76 of the Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, the requirements to furnish details relating
to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 do not arise.

6. Share Capital

During the year under review, the issued, subscribed, and paid-up equity capital of the
Company remained at INR 60,37,79,170 divided into 6,03,77,917 equity shares having face
value of INR 10/- each. The Company has not issued any shares or convertible securities during
the year under réview,

o
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

SBI Capital Markets Limited, along with its nominees holds 100% equity share capital of the Company.
SYL does not have any subsidiary, associate, or joint venture company.

8. Change in the Nature of Business

During the year under review, there was no change in the nature of business of the Company,

9. Co

mmammﬁmmﬁwwlmtmmmmmmmmmm
31, 2023, Is as under:

Sr. | Name of the Directors & | Designation DIN/ Date of

MNo. | KMP FAN Appointment
1. | Shri. Dinesh Kumar Khara Momines Director 06737041 09 Sep 2016
2. | Shri. Swaminathan Momines Director 08516241 14 Jun 2022

Janakiraman
3. | Shri. Amitava Chatterjes Nominee Director 07082989 01 Aug 2022
& Chairman of the
Board
4. | Shri, Anshuman Tripathi Independent 09848464 04 Jan 2023
Director
5. | Shri. Ravi Ranjan Nominee Director (9655548 10 Aug 2022
6. | Shri. 5.V. Sastry Nomines Director 07972562 04 Oct 2022
7. | Shri Suresh Kozhikote MD & CEO 08183787 01 Jun 2020
8. | Shri Pawan Baheti CFO L AFGPB23R9N 27 Oct 2022
9. | Smt. Ankita Shrivastay CS & Compliance CIIPS0741N 19 Jul 2018
L
O
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SBICAP Ventures Lid.
10.
a. mmmmummMmmmmm appointed to the
Board of the Company:

Name of the DIN/ Designation Date of
Director/ KMP PAN Appolntment
Shri. Swaminathan 08516241

i Nominee Director 14 Jun 2022
Shiri. Amitava Chatterjee 07082989 Morminea Director & 01 Awg 2022

ChaiFrnan
Shri, Anshuman Tripathi (9845464 Additional 04 Yan 2023
Independent Director

Shri, Ravi Ranjan 09655943 HMominee Director 10 Aug 2022
Shri. 5, V. Sastry 07972562 Nominee Director 04 Oct 2022
Shri. Pawan Baheti AFGPBIIBON CFO 27 Ok 2022

b. During the year under the review following ceased to be Director/KMP on the Board

of Directors of the Comparny:
Name of the Director/KMP DIN/ Designation Date of
PAN Cessation
Shri, Ashwani Bhatia 07423221 Momines Director 31 May 2022
_51:1- Ashwding Kumar Tewar DaE79Taa1 Maomirsse Director 14 Jun 2022
Shiri. &run Mehta 8674360 Nominee Director & 31 Jul 2022
Chairman
Shei. Mohan Harshey 00087960 | Independent “27 Sep 2022
Director
Shiri. BRS Sabyanarayana 09200848 Mowminee Director 09 Awg 2022
Shri. Naresh Yadav 08590165 Mominee Director 12 Aug 2022
Mrs. Shweta Agrawal AATPA43EEN Cro 03 Oct 2022
3
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

As per the declarations submitted to the Company, none of the Directors are disqualified under
section 164 of the Companiles Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directars) Rules, 2014,

11.

Shri. Suresh Kozhikote was re-appointed as Managing Director & Chief Executive officer and
Whole Time Key Managerial Personnel of the Company for a period of 1 year commencing from
1¥ June 2023 till 31" May 2024, Shri. Ravi Ranjan resigned as Nominea Director with effect
from April 26, 2023, and Shri. Shesh Ram Verma was appointed as a Nominee Director with
effect from May 26, 2023. Further Shri. Swaminathan Janakiraman resigned as a Nominee
Director with effect from 26™ June 2023. Shri Amitava Chatterjee resigned as Chairman &
Nominee Director of the Company w.ef. 14" July 2023 and Shri Rajay Kumar Sinha was
appointed as Chairman & Nominee Director w.e.f. 15™ July 2023.

12. Declaration of Independence

Shri. Anshuman Tripathi, Additional Independent Director has complied with the provisions of
Section 149(6) and Code for Independence as prescribed in Schedule IV of the Companies Act,
2013 for the financial vear 2022-23.

13, Directors retiring by rotation,

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Shri. Shesh Ram Verma , Non-Executive
Nominee Director of the Company is llable to retire by rotation from the said position at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible offers himself for reappointment.

14, Committees of the Board

HLMMMMMMHMMmmmmaWﬂﬁmm
corporate governance practices as under:

) Audit Committee

i) MNomination and Remuneration Committes

fiiy Share Allotment Committes

W) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

The Cormmposition and changes to the Audit Committes as on date of this report and terms of
reference are as follows:

Sr.| Mame of the Committee | Designation Number of Number of Audit
No. Members Audit Committee mmnm:ﬂ
meetings held | attended during
during year
the year
1, | Shri. Mohan Harshey (retired,  Chairman 5 3
w.e.f. September 27", 2022)
2. | Shri. Ravi Ranjan (ceased Chairman 5 3
w.ef. March 18 2023)
3. | Shri. Anshuman Tripathi Chainman 5 0
{Appointed w.e.f, March 18,
2023)
4, | Shri, 5.V. Sastry Member 5 2
{Appaointed w.e.f. March 18,
2023
5. | Shri. Suresh Kozhikote Member 5 =

The Audit Committes met 5 times during the year: April 12, 2022; July 15, 2022; September
26, 2022; October 12, 2022, and January 13, 2023.

Audit Commities

* Recommend the appolntment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the auditors
of the Company,

Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance and effectiveness of
audit process,

Examine the financial statements and auditor's report thereon,

Approve iransactions of the Compary with related parties and any subsequent
modifications. therein,

"_ﬂ
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

Scrutinise inter-corporate loans and investments,
Verify valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary,
Evaluate inbermal financial controls and risk management systems,
Mamitor the end use of funds raised through pubilic offers and related matters,
Call for the comments of the auditors about internal control systems,
Discuss with the auditors before the awdit commences about the nature and scope of
audit, including the post audit discussion on obsenvations of the auditors to ascertain
any area of concermn,
Oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
infarmation to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient, and credible,
Review with the management, the annual financial statements before submission ko
the Board for approval, with reference to: -
Matters required to be incuded in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be
included in the Board's Report.
Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same.
Major accounting entries involving estimates on the exercise of judgment by
management,
Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.
Cornpliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to finandial statements.
Disclosure of all related party transactions.
Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Discuss any issues related to the financial statements with the internal and statutory
auditors and the management of the Company,

Review with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to
the Board for approwval,

Review with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors,
adequacy of the internal control systems,

Review the adequacy of inspection and audit function, if any, including the structure of
the internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the
department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit,

Discuss with the internal auditors of any significant findings and follow-up thereon,
Review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there Is suspected fraud or irmegularity or a fallure of internal control systems of
a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board,

Leok into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,
debentures holders, shareholders (in case of non-payments of declared dividends) and
creditars,

Review the functioning of the Whistle Blower Mechanism and oversee the Vigil
Mechanism,

Focus on Follow-up of Inter Branch/RO adjustment accounts, unreconciled long
ocutstanding entries, arrears in balancing books at branches/ROs, frawds and all major
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

areas of housekesping,
¥ Approwve any payment to Stabutory Auditors for any other service rendered by the
Statutory Auditors.

{c)Mandatory review by the Audit Committee

* Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and result of operations.

* Statement of significant related party transactions (as defined by the audit committee)
submitted by management.

» Management letters/letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the Statutory
Auditors.

*  Internal Audit Reports relating to internal control weaknesses,

Investigate any activity within its terms of reference, or referred to it by the Board
Obtain legal or professional advice from external sources.

Have full access to information contained in the records of the Comparty.

Seek information from any employee.

Secure attendance of outside experts if considerad necessary.

{e)Recommendation of Audit Committes

During the year under review, the recommendations made by the Audit Committee from time
to time were accepted by the Board of Directors.

v YWY

¥ w

The Composition and changes to the Nomination and Remuneration Committes as on date of
this report and terms of reference are as follows:
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.
- Name of the Designation Number of Number of
MNo. Committea Nomination and  meetings
member Remuneration = attended during|
Committes the year
meetings held
during
the year
1. | Shri Ashwini Kumnar Tewari| Chairman 5 2
{Resigned w.e.f,
June 14, 2022)
2. | Shn. Swaminathan J Chairman 5 3
pesigned w.e.f. June 26 2023)
3. | Shri Arun Mehta Member 5 3
(Resigned w.e.f. July 31,
2022)
4, | Shri Amitava Chatterjee Member 5 2
(resigned w.e.f. July 14
2023)
5. | Shri Mohan Harshey Member 5 4
(Resigned w.af,
September 27, 2022)
6. | Shri. Ravi Member ] 1
(ceased to be a member
w.ef. March 18, 2023}
7. | Shri Anghuman Tripathi Member -] (1}
{ Appointed w.e.f. March
18, 2023)
B. Shri. Naresh Yadav Meamber 5 2
(Resigned w.e.f July 31,
2022)
9. | Shri. 5.V. Sastry Member 5 1
{Appointed w.a.f. October
4, 2022)
10 | Shri Shesh Ram Verma Member 5 0
(Appointed w.af. July 15,
203
-
Fage |11
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

11 | Shri Rajay Kumar Sinha Member 5 ]
{Appointed w.e.f, 17 July
2023,

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met Five (5) times during the financial year 2022-23
- April 12, 2022; June 3, 2022; July 15, 2022; September 26, 2022 and October 12, 2022.

1]

¥ To take note of:

a. persons who have been appointed as Directors and

b, appointed as senior management personnel and recommend to the Board their
appointment) remaval.

# Carry out annual evaluation of all Directors.

¥ To take note of the remuneration policy formulated which ensures:

a. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and senior management including
Functional heads shall have a balance bebween fixad, variable pay and long-term
imcentive,

b. The relationship of remuneration to performance is market relabed and competent o
meet appropriate parformance benchmarks,

» Recommend to the Board remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel

and ather employess.

(<)

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy as approved by the Board of Directors at its meeting held
on October 12, 2022 forms part of this report and attached as *Annexure-1" to the Director Report.
M%EﬂpﬂdmmmﬂmeHﬂmﬂhﬂmﬂmmﬂlnk

The Compasition and changes to the Share Allotment Committee as on date of this report and
terms of reference are as follows:

Sr. MName of the Committee Members Designation
No.
1 | Shri Rajay Kumar Sinha (Appointed w.e.f. 1= July 2023) Chairman

)
£)
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.
2 | Shri Amitava Chatterjee (resigned w.ef. 147 July 2023 Member
3 | Shri Revi Ranjan [Resigned w.ef. Apdl 23, 2023) Member
4 | shri. Shesh Ram Verma (Appointed w.ef, 13" June 2023) Member
5 | Shri Suresh Kozhikote Member

During the year, no meetings of the Share Allotment Committee were convenad,

¥ To aliot the shares and securities of the company, including the letters of allotment,
from time to time, based on the terms and conditions as set out by the Board of
Directors and Shareholders in their respective Meetings and the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rules, Regulations, Notifications and Circular,

# To consider and approve the offer letter for right Issue and period for opening and
closure of offer period.

¥ To consider, discuss and settle all matters relating to the issue and allotment of shares
and securities of the company within the provisions of the Act.

* The Committee shall, at regular intervals, or as sought by the Board provide a summary
of the allotments to the Board of Directors of the Company

The Composition and changes to the CSR Committee as on date of this report and terms of
reference are as follows:

Sr. Mame of the Committee member | Designation Number of Number of
No, CSR meetings | meetings
held during | attended
the year during the
Year
1 | Shri BRS Satyanarayana Chairman 3 1
{Resigned w.e.f. August 9, 2022)
. | |
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2 Shri. Amitava Chatterjee Chairman 3 1
(Appointed w.e.f. September 3,

2022 and ceased to be a Committee
Member w.e.f. October 4, 2022)

3 | shri S.V. Sastry Chairman 3 1
(Appointed w.e.f. October 4, 2022)

4. | Shri. Naresh Yadav Member 3 1
(Resigned w.e.f. August 12, 2022)

5. | Shri Ravi Ranjen Member 3 2

{Appointed w.e.f. August 10, 2022
and resigned w.e.f. 26™ April 2023)

6. | Shri Shesh Ram Verma Member 3 0
{Appointed w.e.f. 13" June 2023

7. | Shri Suresh Kozhikobe Memiber 3 3

The CSR Committee met three times (3) during the financial year 2022-23: April 12,
2022; September 26, 2022 and February 6, 2023.

F TnhmmhmﬂﬁESRPHE?hrmEﬂmmﬂmHmmhﬂﬂhmﬁamﬂuadMﬂﬁtﬂm
undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII and recommend the CSR
Policy for approval to the Board.

To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred under CSR adtivities,

To manitor the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time

Any other matter the CSR Committee may deem appropriate after approval of the Board
of Directors or as may be directed by the Board of Directors from time to time.

Y W W

15. Performance Evaluation of the Board and Board Committeas

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013, the Board has carried out an annual
evaluation of performance of the Baard, various committees, and individual directors, The
performance of the Board and individual Directors were evaluated by the Board seeking
inputs from all the directors. The performance of the Committees was evaluated by the
Board seeking inputs from the Committee members,
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Performance of individual directors was reviewed and followed by a Board Meeting which
discussed the performance of the Board, its committess, and individual Directors.

The performance of the Independent Director was evaluated by the entire Board except
the person being evaluated. The performance of the Committee was evaluated by the
Board sesking inputs from the Committee members, The Board carried out the evaluation
of their own performance and that of its Committees as well as the individual directors
keeping in mind the inputs recaived inter alia from the review by the Independent Director.

The summary of the performance of the Board, its Committees, individual directors and
the Chairman was placed before the Nomination and Remuneration Committee at its
meting held on April 19 2023, for noting and recommending to the Board to take note
of the same, The Board noted the summary of the performance of the Board and its
Committees,

Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appaintment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company
had appointed M/s. VKMG & Associates LLP,, practicing company secretaries as sscretarial
auditors to conduct the secretarial audit of the Company for the financial year 2021-2022.
The Company provided all assistance and facilities to the secretarial auditor for conducting
their audit, The report of secretarial auditor for the Finandial Year 2022-2023 is anneced
to this report as "Annexure IT1',

17. Statutory Auditors

M/s. KPMR & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 104497W) were appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company for the financial year 2022-23 by the Comptroller & Auditor General
of India (CAG), under the provisions of Section 139 (5) of the Companies Act 2013 to hold
affice till the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company.

In terms of Section 13%(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the office of the CAG appoints the
Statutory Auditor of the Company. Accordingly, a request has been submitted to the office of
CAG for appointment of Statutory Auditors of the Company for FY 2023-24.

o
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Comrments of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India (CAG) as per report dated
22" June 2023, submitted under Section 143(6) read with section 129(4) of the Companies
Act, 2013 on the Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2023
is enclosed, CAG has inter-alia advised as follows:

"1, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to conduct
the supplementary audit of the financial statements of SBICAP Ventures Limited for the
year ended March 31, 2023, under section 143 (6)(a) of the Act.

There is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark or disclaimer made by the
statutory auditors, appointed by Comptroller & Auditor General of India, in their report.
Hence no explanations are provided. The report of Statutory Auditor forms part of the
finamcial stabements.

20. Reporting of frauds by Auditors

During the year under review, neither the statutory auditors nor the secretarial auditors
have reported any instances of fraud committed against SBICAP Ventures Limited by its
officers or employees, which needs a mention in this Annual Report, to the Audit
Committee under Section 143 {12) of the Companies Act, 2013

21. Corporate Governance
Board Meetings

During the year under the review, & (Six) Board Meetings were held the details of which are
as under;
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Sr. | Dates on which the Board | Total Strength of the | No. of Directors
No. | Meetings were held Board Present
1. | April 12, 20@2 B B
2. | Jume 3, 2022 7 4
3. | July 15, 2022 7 5
4. | September 26, 2022 [ S8
5 | October 12, 2022 6 5
6. | January 13, 2023 7 7
Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings held during the financial year 2022-23;
Sr. Name of Number of @ Attendance
No. Director Board in
meetings held ~Board
during Meeting
the year
1 | Shri Dinesh Kumar Khara, Nomines Director [ 1
2 | Shri Ashwani Tewari, Nominee Director 6 2
(Resigned w.e.f. June 14, 2022
3 | Shri. Swaminathan Janakiraman, & 4
Mominee Director
(Appointed w.e.f. June 14, 2022
4 | Shri Arun Mehta, Chairman & Nominee Director & 3
{Resigned w.e.f. July 31, 2022
3 | Shr Amitava Chatterjee, Chairman & Nominee Director 6 3
(Appointed w.e.f August 1, 2022)
& | Shri Mohan Harshey Independent Director 6 4
(Resigned w.e.f. September 27, 2022
7 | Shri Anshuman Tripathi, Additioral Independent [ 1
Cerector
(Appointed w.ef. January 4. 2023
B | Shri Ravi Ranjan, Non-Executive Nomines Director 6 3
{Appointed w.e.f. August 10, 2022)
8 | Shri. Naresh Yadav [ ]
(Resigned w.e.f. August 12, 2022)
10 | Shei 5.V. Sastry, Non-Executive, [ 2
Mominee Director
{Appointed w.e.f, October 4, 2022)
11 | Shri Suresh Kozhikote, MD&CED 6 5
=
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The Company is in the financial services sector and is taking adequate steps to minimize
the usage of energy to the extent possible. Since SVL has outsourced many of its internal
activities including fund accounting to outside agencies, technology absorption is not
applicable for the time being.

23. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo

During the year under review, the Company has not earned any income and not made
any expanditure in foreign exchange.

24. Particulars of Employees

In terms of Section 197{12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 as
amended from time to time, the statement containing particulars of employees as requined
ks annexed as an Annexure -ILI hereby and forms part of the Directors report.

25, Extracts of Annual Return

Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 2013, and in accordance with
Rule 12 sub-rule 1 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment
Rules, 2020 effective from August 28 2020, annual return as referred in Section 92(3) of
the Companbes Act, Iniahubeenﬁamdmﬂ'rewehﬁlteaftmtnmpmvandmhe

| Further, ﬂn

annexed as Annexure "IV,

The Company has not given any loans or guarantee except one performance / financial
guarantees aggregating INR 5.00 Cr. issued by State Bank of India on behalf of the Company.
One Performance guarantee of INR 0.05 Cr. has been realized during the year.

o
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27. Raelated Party Transaction

All related party transactions that were entered into during the financial year 2022-23
were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length basis. The particulars of
contracts [ arrangements entered into by the Company with the related parties, as
prescribed in forrm Mo, AQC -2, is annexed to this report as “Annexure=y",

The Board has adopted policies and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficent
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable finandial
disclosuras,

29. Internal Auditors:

M/s. JCR & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants carried out the internal audit for the financial
year 2022-23. The Board of Directors appointed M/s JCR & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants
as Internal Auditor for the Financial Year 2023-2024 as well,

30. Secretarial Standards:

During the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the
applicable Secretarial Standards ssued by Institute of Companies Secretaries of India.

31.

In terms of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the Company has constituted CSR Committee, The CSR
Policy of the Company forms part of the Board's Report attached as Annexure VI and is
also avallable on the Company's website www.sbicapventures.com. In terms of CSR
Amendments Rules 2021 & Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 effective from January
21, 2021, the prescribed CSR Annual Report forms part of this Report.
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1. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

The CSR. Policy of SVL (Policy) is in fline with the Company’s continuing commitment [o
behave ethically and contribute to economic development while improving the quality of life of
the local community and society at large. The Policy underscores SVL's role of being a
‘responsible corporate citizen’ guided by its Board and the CSR Committee affirms its solemn
duty to reach out and support the bess fortunate and underprivileged sections of society. The
Palicy is meant to guide the Company and its employeses to actively follow, understand and
contribute to social causes, to remove indisputable social as well as developmental lacunae
and to promaote community development, While the Company undertakes its CSR activities as
specified under Schedule VII of the Companies Act, covering eligible CSR activities, some of
the major focus areas under its CSR include healthcare, poverty alleviation and relief efforts,
education, and livelihood initiatives especially for marginalized communities.

The Policy approved by Board of Directors of SVL (recommended by the CSR Committee) forms
part of Board Report a5 Annexure VI.

2, Composition of CSR Commithee as on date of this report and attendance for the financial year
20F2-23:

HName of Director F i umber of umber of
of of
ngs held
uring
the year ng the
1

1. | Shri B R 5 Satyanarayana Chalrrnan 3

(resigned w.e.f. August 9,
2022)

2. | Shri Amitava Chatterjee Chairrnan 3 1
{Appointed w.e.f.
September 3, 2022 and
ceased to be a Committes
Memiber w.e.f. October 4,
2022)

e

O
£
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.
3. | Shri 5. V. Sastry Chairman 3 1
(Appaointed w.e.f. October
4, 2022)
4. | Shri Naresh Yadav Member 3 1
(Resigned w.e.l, August 12,
2022)
5. | Shri Ravi Ranjan Member 3 2
(Resigned w.e.f. April 26,
2023)
6. | Shri Suresh Kozhikote Member 3 3
7. | Shei Shesh Ram Verma Member 3 0
{Appointed w.e.f. June 13,
2023)

3. The details of the web-link where Compasition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company:
The CSR Policy, Composition of CSR committee and CSR. projects approved by the Board is
available on the website of the Company: https://www shicapventures com

4. Provide the executive summary along with web-link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR Projects
carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8, If applicable - Not Applicable

5. (a) Average Net Profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: INR 30,50,62,276

(b) Two percent of average Net Profit of the Company as per sub-section (5) of section 135: INR
61,01,500

{c) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years: MIL

(d) Amount required to be set-off for the financial vear, if any: NIL

(e) Total CSR obligation for the financial year [(b)+{c)-(d)]: INR 61,01,500

£
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6. (a) Amount spent on CSR Projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing
Project): INR 61,01,500

(b) Amount spent in administrative overhaads: NIL
{c) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable. Not applicable
{d) Total amount spent for the Financial Year [(a)+({b)+(¢)]: INR 61,01,500

(e} CSR amount spent or unspent for the Financial Year: NIL

I Amount Unspent (in INR)
Total Total Amount transferred Amount transferred to any fund
amount to Unspent CSR Account specified under Schedule VII
spent for as per sub section (6) of as per second proviso to section 135(5).
Financial section 135.
Year
{in INR)
Amount Date of transfer | Name of the Amount Date of transfer
Fund
I
61,01,500 MIL NA | MNA NA MA
{f) Excess amount for set-off, if any:
sl. Particular Amount (In INR)
HNo.
i) | Two percent of average Net Profit of the Company as per 61,01,500
sub-section (5) of section 135
i) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 61,01,500
i) | Excess amount spent for the Financial Year [(#)-(i)] il
iw) | Surplus arising out of the CSR. projects or programmes or il
activities of the previous financial year, if any
v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding Financial Years il
[)-(iv)]

=l
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Details of Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Financial

Years:
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1 |2 3 4 5 -] 7 8
81, | Precedin | Amount Balance Amount | Amount Amount Deficiency
Mo | g transferre | Amount in | Spent in | transferredtoa | remalning | , if
4 Financlal | dto Unspent | the Fund as specified | to be Any
Year(s) Unspent CSR Financia | under spent in

CSR Acgousnt [ Schedule VIl as | succeedin

Account under Year (in | per ]

wnder subsectio | Rs.) second proviso to | Financial

subsaction | n subsection Years

(6) of (&) of (5) of section {in Rs)

saction section 135,

135 135 if @y

(in Rs.) {in Rs.)

Date of
transfe
Amoun | r
t
1 | 2019-20 | NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL MIL
. 2020-21 | NIL MIL il MNIL NIL MIL MIL
3 | 2021-22 | NIL MIL NIL MIL MIL NIL NIL
=
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8. Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year: No

9, Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average
Net Profit as per section 135(5): Not Applicable

.l-
\

5V Sastry Suresh Kozhikobe i
Chairman-CSR Committes MD & CED
DIN: 07972562 DIN: 7

For on hﬂuﬂﬂﬂ:rrdnfm

S Pt

Date: 17 July 2023 Date:17" July 2023
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai

o
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32. Disclosure of Vigil Mechanism

SVL has, in conformity to the Company’s Policy to pursue and establish good corporate
governance practices, formulated a "Whistle Blower Policy’ and Policy on Fraud Risk
Management. The Whistle Blower Policy provides a mechanism to the Directors and employvess
of the Company for reporting Instances of unethical conduct, actual or suspected, fraud or
violation of the Company’s Code of conduct or law to the Chairman of Audit Committee or any
other Audit Committee member, as the case may be. Protected Disclosures should preferably
be reported in writing as soon as possible after the whistieblower becomes aware of relevant
miatter.

The Objective of the Fraud Risk Management Policy is to prevent, detect and monitor the risk
of fraud in the Company. The Policy lays down effective mechanisms to prevent, detect and
manitor the fraud risks in the Company.

The Company has put in place a Risk Management Policy (RMP). The RMP has been adopted
for implementation with a view to achieving the following objectives, which are consistant with
the Company’s overall business goals and strategiss:

= To develop a common understanding of risks and to create risk awareness

» To estabiish clear accountability and ownership of risk.

» To chaarly identify risks and document major threats.

* Facilitate regulatory compliances.

» To decide upon risk mitigating measures,

The Company has constituted an Internal Committee (IC) to consider and resolve all sexual
harassment complaints reported by women. The constitution of the IC is as per the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, The
Company has put In place a Policy as mandated under the said Act and has not received any
complaint during the financial year 2022-2023, under the said Policy.
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With a view to prevent insider trading, the Employees Securities Trading Code has been
farmulated in conformity with the SEBT (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, to
regulate, monitor and report trading in securities by the employees of the Company.

There is no major event that has ocourred after the end of the financial year till the date of the
report that affects the financial position of the Company.

During the year under review, there were no significant material orders passed by the
Regulators courts and Tribunals which would impact on the going concern status of the
Compary and its future operations.

Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

During the year under review, there was no instance of one-time settlement with any Bank or
Financial Instituton.

The maintenance of Cost Records and requirement of Cost Audit have not been specified by
the Central Government under section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business
activities carried out by the Company. Thus, reporting under clause 3(vi) of the Companies
(Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 Is not applicable to the Companny,

o
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Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors confirm that:

= in preparation of the annual accounts, applicable acoounting standards had been followed
along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any.

= the Directors had selected such accounting policies, applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable as well as prudent 5o as to give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit
of the company for that period.

- the Directors had taken proper and sufficent care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Company Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frawd and other
irmegularities.

= fthe Directors had prepared the annual acoounts on a going concern basis and

- the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

42. Acknowledgement

The Board of Directors would like to express their thanks to various organizations and agencles
for the continued help and co-operation extended by them, The Directors also gratefully
acknowledge all stakeholders of the Company viz, customers, members, dealers, vendors,
banks, and other business partners for the suppaort received from them during the year,

The Board is happy to place on record their sincere appreciation for all employees of the
Company for their unstinted commitment and continued contribution to the Company.

The Board is grateful to State Bank of India and the parent Company for providing every support
during the vear.

For and on bahalf of the Board of Directors
||
f
| 1
: i
Suresh

Rajay Kozhi e
Chairman MD &CED
DIN: 09218041 DIN: 08183787
Date: 17* July 2023 Date:17% July 2023
Place: Mumbai Place: Mumbai
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Annexure -1

SBICAP Ventures Limited

Momination and Remuneration Policy

Version 2

Policy Dwner: Head, Human Resources

This document lays down the Momination and Remuneration Policy of SBICAP Ventures Limited.
Deviations from the lald down standard operating procedures should be reported to Board of Directors.
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

Momination and Remuneration Policy
{Pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013)

As required under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), as amended from time to time,
this policy on nomination and remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel ("KMP™) and the
Senior Managerial Personnel ("SMP™) has been formulated by the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of Directors ("NRC” or "the Committee™) and approved by the Board of Directors of the
Company ("the Board™).

1. Objective and purpose

a}TuIaﬁemﬂnfumﬂnnnaﬂﬂmwﬂﬂmmmmaﬁlmlmdimhr
Management.

b) To evaluate the performance of the members of the Board and provide necessary report to the Board.

£) To take note and recommend to the Board for appointment and remuneration of Executive Directors.
To recommend Improvements to align to prevadling market standards, the remuneration policy relating
to Key Managerial Personnel and senior employees,

d) To recommend improvements to align to prevailing market standards, performance based incentives
frewards agreed between the Company and Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel relating to the Company’s operations.

e}Tnmm,mwmmmwmﬁMMMtﬁmnﬂmwmﬂmsﬂw
Management Personnal,

2. Definitions

i. Key Managerial Personnel
Key Managerial Personnel means —
Chief Executive Officer or the Managing Director or the Manager;
Whole-time Director;
Chief Financial Officer;
Company Secretary; and
such other officer as may be prescribed by the Act or rules made thereunder
Senior Management Personnel ("SMP™) means personnel of the Company who are members
of its core management team excluding Board of Directors comprising all members of
management one level below the Executive Directors, including the functional heads.
Unless the context otherwise requires, the “words and expressions” used in this Policy and not

[
=
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

defined herein but defined in the Companies Act, 2013, as may be amended, from time to time,
shall have the meaning respectively assigned to them therein,

3. Applicability

The Policy is applicable to 2l Directors, Key Managerial Personnel (KMP), SMP and other employees of
the Company.

4. Constitution, Composition, Quorum of the Committee

4.1. Number of Members

i,

V.

i,

The Committee shall consist of a minimum 3 (Threa) Mon-Executive Directors, out of which not
less than one half shall be Independent Directors

The quorum for the Committee meetings shall be one third of its total strength (any fraction
contaired in that one third being rounded off as one) or two Directors, whichever is higher, of
which, at least one Director shall ba an Independent Director.

The Chairman of the Committee will be a Non-Executive Director from amongst the members
of the Committee. In the absence of the Chairman, members of the Committee present at the
meeting shall choose one of the members of the committee to act as Chairmar.

The Chairman of the Company may be a member of the Committee but will not chair the
Cormmithes,

The Chairman of the Committee or in his absence any other member of the Committes
authorised by him in this behalf, shall attend the general meetings of the Company.
Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Repart.

4.2, Meatings and Invitees to meetings

i,

i,

The Committee will meet as and when required or as mandated by the Board or the Chairman
of the Committes,
mmmmmmmmm,ﬁﬁmmﬁsawummmmtuaw
meeting of the Committes, Head HR (HRD), SVL will be permanent invitee to the Committes.
The Chairman or any other member of Committes or Company Secretary shall be the convener
of the Committee meetings.

The Company Secretary shall act as Secretary of the Committee and provide assistance to it.

5. Role and functions of the Committee related to Nomination
5.1. Appointment criteria and qualifications

o
=l
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

To take note of the Nomination /| Appointment of persons who are nominated by SBI Capital
Markets Limited in consultation with SBI and qualified to become Directors of the Company and
who may be appainted as KMP or SMP of the Company, who possess integrity, indepandence,
adequate knowledge, skill, gualification, experience in the field of his/her specialisation
commensurate with the proposed rode and responsibility as Director, KMP or SMP and shall have
the ability to manage the responsibility assigned to him / her.

To take note of the Nomination/Appointment of KMP and Senior Management Person appointed
by senéor management of SBICAP Ventures Limited in consultation with SBI Capital Markets
Limited who possesses integrity, independence, adequate knowledge, skill, qualification,
experience In the field of hisfher specialisation commensurate with the proposed role and
responsibility a8 KMP or SMP and shall have the ability to manage the responsibility assigned to
him [ her,

The Company shoukd ensure that it appoints or continues the employment of any person as
Managing Director | Whole-time Director subject to the conditions laid down under Part T of
Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013.

To ensure that the Company shall appoint or continue the service of any person as Independent
Director subject to the provisions of Section 149 read with Schedule IV and cther applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,

5.2, Tenure of appointment

i

Executive Directors

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Managing Director [ Whaole-time
Director by whatever name called, for a term not exceeding five years at a time, subject to the
right of the SBI Capital Markets Limited in consultation with State Bank of India to appoint the
Managing Director / Whole-time Director as contained in the Articles of Association of the
Company.

Mo re-appoinkment of the Managing Director | Whole-time Director shall be made earlier than
one year before the expiry of his [ her term.

Independent Director

To ensure that an Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecUtive years
on the Board of the Company and be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special
resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

To ensure that no Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms,
but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after the expiry of three years
of ceasing to become an Independent Director. Provided that an Independent Director shall
nat, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be associated with the Company
in any other capadity, either directly or indirectly.

£]
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.
5.3. Evaluation

The committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of every Director on yearly basis on certain
predetermined parameters,

5.4, Remowval

Due to reasons for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 2013, rules made thereunder
or under any ather applicable Act, rules and regulations, the Committes may recommend, to the Board
with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel, subject
to the provisions and compliance of the said Act, rules and regulations.

5.5, Retirement

i.  The Director shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and KMP
and SMP shall retire as per the prevailing Policy of the Company in this regard.

fi. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior Management Personned
in the same position / remunaration or otherwise, aven after attaining the retirement age, for
the benefit of the Company.

6. Role and functions of the Committee related to Remuneration

6.1 Remuneration for the Managing Director [/ Whole-time Director

The remuneration of the Managing Director/Whale-time Director who is full time employed with the

Company will be determined by the Committee and recommended to the Board for approval, subject to

the rights of S8l Capital Markets Limited, as contained in the Articles of Association of the Company.

The remuneration of the Managing Director / Whole-time Director shall be subject to the prior |/ post

approval of the shareholders of the Company and Cantral Government, wherever applicable | required.

i.  The remuneration payable to the Managing Director / Whole-time Director who are on
deputation from SBI Capital Markets Limited in consultation with State Bank of India shall be in
accordance with the policy of SBI Capital Markets Limited in this regard and as per the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made there-under, which may be in force, from time
to time.,

il Where any insurance s taken by the Company on behalf of its Directors, Managing Director,
KMPs and SMPs for indemnifying them against any liability, the premium paid on such insuranca
shall not be treated as part of the remuneration payable to any such personnel.

6.2 Remuneration to KMPs and SMPs

I.  Regular Pay: The KMPs and SMPs including functional heads, shall be eligible for a monthly
remiuneration as per Company’s HR Policy, which will consist of fixed and Performance based

£
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

variable pay perquisites and statutory benefits to attract, retain and motivate KMPs and SMPs
to attain the short and long term performance objectives of the Company. The KMP or SMP
whi is on deputation from SBI Capital Markets Limited in consultation with State Bank of India
shall be efigible for remuneration as per the policy of State Bank of India/ S81 Capital Markets
Limited, in this regard.

Performance based remuneration: Subject to approval of the Board, In addition to foeed
remuneration, to mobivate executives to pursue the long term growth and success of the
Company, KMPs and SMPs are entithed to receive performance based remuneration which shall
be agreed upon between the KMP/SMP and Company as per Company’s HR Policy and will be
subject to provisions, if any, in Contribution Agreement entered into by the Company with
external investors.

Minimum remuneration: If, in any financial year, the Company has no profits, or its profits
are inadequate, it shall pay remuneration to its Managing Director [ Whole-time Director in
accordance with the provisions of Schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 and if it is not able
to comply with such provisions, with the prior approval of the Central Government.

Remuneration to Independent Director
Sitting Fees: The Independent Director shall receive remuneration by way of fees for attending

meetings of Board or Committee thereof as approved by the Board, subject to the maximum
limit prescribed by the Central Government from tirme to time.

7. Appointment and remuneration of other Employees of the Company

The terms of appointment and remuneration of employees of the Company (other than Managing
Director, KMPs and SMPs including functional head) shall be governed by the Company’s HR. Policy and
will be subject to provisions, if any, in Contribution Agreement entered into by the Company with

external inveshors.

B. Delegation

The Committes or the Board of Directors may delegate one or more powers | responsibilities presoribed
in this policy in favour of the Managing Director / Whole time Director or any other Officer of the
Company for implementation of the palicy.

89, Amendmeant

This palicy may be amended, altered or modified by the Committes, if it deemed necessary, subject to
approval of the Board.
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SBICAP Ventures Litd.

Annexure-ll

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON MARCH 31, 2023
(Pursuant lo section 204(1) of the Companies Acf, 2013 and Rule No. 8 of the Companies
{Appointment and Remuneralion of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,
The Membears,
SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence o good corporate practices by SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED (hereinafter called the
Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evalualing the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion therean.

Basad on my verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers. agents and authorized represeniatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report
that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year anded on
March 31, 2023 (Audit Period) complied with the statulory provisions fisted hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Board processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent. in the manner
and subject io the reporting made hereinafier;

I heve examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 according to the provisions of:

()| The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act} and the rules made thereunder;

() | The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ("SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;
(Not Applicable during the Audit Period)

(i) | The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; to the
extent applicable to the Company

(v} | Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and requlations made thereunder

to the extent Foreign Direct Inwestment, Owerseas Direct Irwestment and External

Commercial Borrowings; (Mot Applicable during the Audit Period)

v} | The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act):- “in

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 2015, fo the extent applicable;

ibj The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Alemative Investment Funds)
Regulations 2012.___

ch The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Regisirars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with
client; to the extent applicable o the Company I

o
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

| have also examined compliance with the applicable clausesiregulations of the follcwing:

a) Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and 55-2) issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of
India; and

b} Listing Agreements (The Company being an unlisted Public Company does not require o enfer
into Listing Agreements with Stock Exchanges),

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

During the period under review, the Company being an unlisted Public Company, provisions of the
following regulations were not applicable 1o the Company:

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018,

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Delisting of Equity Shares} Regulations, 2021,

€} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011,

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat
Equityy Regulations, 2021,

g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018;

fi The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities)
Regulations, 2021,

g) The Securites and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and

| further report that:

The Board of Direclors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Diraciors,
MNon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice i given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detaded notes on
agenda ware sent at least seven days in advance (except in cases where Meetings were convened al
a shorler notice, wherein, the Company has comphed with application provisions of the Act and 55-1 in
relation to such sharter notice). Further, there is a system exists for seeking and oblaining further
infarmation and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation
al the meating.

Al decisicns at Board Meatings and Committes Maatings were carried out unanimously as recarded in
the minutes of the maetings of the Board of Directors or Committees of the Board, as the case may be.

| further report that there are adequale systems and processes in the Company commensurate with
o
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with apglicable laws, rules,
regulations and guidelines.

| further report that during the year under repori, the Company has not undertaken any eventaction
having a major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance of the above refarred laws, rules,
regulations, guidelines, standards, sic.

For VEMG & Associates LLP
Company Secretaries
FRMN: L2041 9MHO05300

Date: 06/07/2023 Manish Rajnarayan Gupta
Partner

Place: Mumbal ACS-43802
CP-16087

UDIN: AD43B02ZEQDDSSET21 PRM:12T9/2021

Mote: This report is 1o be read with My letter of even date which is annexed as "Annexure A" and forms
an integral part of this report.
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To,

SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

ANNEXURE A

The Mambars,
SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED

My report of even date is 1o be read along with this letier.

1.

Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is 1o express an opinicn on these secretarial records based on my audit

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate 1o obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was
dane on lest basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in sacratarial records. | believe that
the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis for my opsnicn

| have net verified the cofreciness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.

Wharever required, | have cbtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of avents elc.

The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of
proceduras on lest basis.

The secretarial audit report is neither an assurance as 1o the fulure viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the

Company.

For VKMG & Associates LLP
Company Secretaries
FRN: L2019MH005300

Date: O6/OTI2023

Manish Rajnarayan Gupta

Place: Mumbai Partner

ACS-43802

UDIN: AD4380ZEDD0G56T21 CP-16087

PRM:1279/2021
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.
Annexure TV

Form No, MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on the financial year ended on March 31, 2023
[Pursuant to saction 92(3) of the Companses Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS

CIN U67 190MH2005PLC157240

Registration Date 10/11,/2005

Mame of the Comparny SBICAP Ventures Limibad

Category Company limited by shares .

Sub-Category of the Cormpary . | Indian Non-Government Company I |

Address of the Registered office and | Marathon Futurex, 12th floor, A Wing, Mafatial Mill

contact details Compound, N.M. Joshi Road, Lower Parel Mumbai
MH 400013 IN

Whether listed company MNo

MName, Address and Contact details of | Adroit Corporate Services Pvt. Lid.

Registrar and Transfer Agent 17-20, Jafferbhoy Ind. Estate, 1st Floor,
Makhwana Road, Maral Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai
-400059, India
Landline: 022- 42270400

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be
stated;

Sr. MName and Description of main NIC Code of the % to total I
Mo. products [ services Product/ service turnover of the
compamny
1. Fund Management activities 66309 | 100%
[+ ]

=
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.
V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for
payment

Particulars Secured | Unsecured | Deposits Total
Loans Loans Indebtedness
excluding
deposits
Indetitedness at the beginning of - - - -
the financial year
i} Principal Amount - - - -
i) Interest due but not paid . - - -
fii) Interest accrued but not due . - - -
Total (i+ii+iii) - - - -
Change in Indebtedness during . - - -
the financial year
{ Addition/Reduction)
Met Change = - - -
Indebtedness at the end of the - . - .
financial year
i) Principal Amount - - - -
ii) Interest due but not paid - . - .
iii) Inberest acorued but not due - - - .
Total (§+ii+0i) = - = -
)
A wholly owened subsidiary of 581 Capsial Markets Limited Fape |5
CIM Mo DT IA0HI005PLCTSTH0 f website: v slioapn niums.com

Regad. Office: 200 Maker Tower B, Culfe Parade, Mumbai 400 005
Admingstrative Office: Masathon Futnres, 153h Floos, A wing, Maisila] Mill Compoind,
B, M Joshe B, Liowher Farel, Mumbha - 40173
Tok +91 Z2E911IB00 / matl K conactsy Sshcameniuns.oom



VI.

SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONMNEL
(a) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager

(Amount in Lakh)

Particulars of Remuneration

Shri Suresh
Kozhikote

Total
Amount

""?_ﬂ

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act,

1961
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income tax Act, 1961

87

&7

Stack Option

Sweat Equity

Commission
- a5 % of profit —
- athers, specify...

Others, please specify

Total (A)

a7

ar

Ceiling as per the Act

Rs.180 Lakh

Rs.180 Lakh

(b)Remuneration to other directors.

(Amount in lakh)

Sr.

No.

Particulars of
Remuneration

Mame of Directors

Total
Amount

fShri. Mohan

Shri. 5 V.
Sastry

‘H’H".
Anshuman
Tripathi

Independent Directors

= Fea for attmdh'rg
Board and
committes
meetings

« Commission

= Others, please specify

14 0.5

4.5

Total (1)

.6

14

4.5

Other Mon-Executive =

Directors -

» Fee for attending
board |
committes

=

A whodly ovwned subsidiary of SBI Capital Markets Limsiied
CIN Meo.: USFTS0MHID0SPLCLTTMO f wbmite: wrw, shicapoenbares com
Ropd. Office HEL Maker Tower "E, Culffe Pasade, Munvisal $05) 005
Admnistrative Office: Marafhon Futores, 12th Floor, A wing, Makatlal Mill Compound,

. M Joshi Boad, Lower Parel, Mambai- 400073

Fage |58

Tel:+91 22 6312800 S mail id- contacisvi@sbicapventunsoom



SBICAP Ventures Ltd.
mestings
« Commission *
= Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total (B)={1+2) 26 14 0.5 4.5
Total Managerial Remuneration 26 1.4 0.5 4.5
Overall Cefling as per the Act Rs. 1,00,000
per Director
per meating

*Shri, Mohan Harshey, Independent Director resigned w.e.f. September 27, 2022 and Shri.
Anshuman Tripathi, Additional Independent Director was appointed w.e.f. January 4, 2023
a) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/MANAGER/WTD

{Amount in Lakh)
Sl. | Particulars Key Managerial Personnel Total
no. Ankita * Mrs. Shweta | **Mr. Pawan
of Shrivastav | Agrawal COO & ?tmwaﬂnu
Remuneration Company CFO CFO
Secretary
1 | Grosssalary (a) Salaryas | 26 &4 23 18
per provisions contained
in section 17(1) of the
Income-tax Act, 1961 (b)
Value of perquisites u/s
17(2) Income-tax Act,
1961
() Profits in liew of salary
under section 17(3) Income
tax Act, 1961
2 | Stock Option - - »
3 | Sweat Equity 4 2 .
4 Commission = -
- a5 % of profit
3 Others, please spedify
Total 26 89 23 118
“Mrs. Shweta Agrawal Resigned with effect from October 3, 2022
[ =]
£
A wholly owewed subsidiary of SB] Capital Markets Limited Page |56

Ciod bo.: UST L S0MHZ0GPLCTST240 | websibe: ywowow sticapymluies C0m
Fogel. Offiee: 202, Maker Tower ', Cuffe Pasade. Muonvbai 400005
Adsmenistrative Office: Marathon Futures, 120h Flioor, & wing, Matatlal 8l Compoand,
M. M Josshi Read, Lower Paned, Muenbai- 400003
Tl =91 22 4511 2600 mail d; comiactsy Keshica premmniures.oom



SBICAP Ventures Litd.

*=Mr. Pawan Kumar Baheti was appointed w.e.f. October 27, 2022,

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section of | Brief Details of Authority | Appeal
the Description | Penalty / [RD f made, if
Companies Punishment/ NCLT | any (give
Act Compounding | COURT] | Details)
fees imposed
A, Compary
Penalty
Punishment MNone
Compounding
B. Directors | | |
Penalty
Purishirmeent Mone
Compounding
C. Other
Officers in
default
Penalty
Punishment More
Compounding

Suresh Kozhikote
MD ECED a
DIN: 09218041 DIN: DB1
Date:17* July 2023 Datea: 1 ly 2023
Place: Mumbai Placa: Mumbai

£

M wihidly owned subsidiany of SEH Capiial Markets Limts Page |5
CI Moz UG 1900 H005PLCTSTM0  websile: wew sbicagmentianes comy
Regd. Offiee: K02 Maker Tower T, Culfe Parsde, Minslal 400 05
Adbministrative Offior: Masathon Futures, 12tk Floor, A wing. Mafatla] Ml Coms pourd,
P, M Joshi Road, Lower Parel, Muambai- 400013
Tiel: #9022 650 1 28000/ mad] ich: combactsvi@slicapyveniures com



SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

Annexure =W

Form no. AQOC -2
{Pursuant to clause ('h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of tha
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014}

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to In sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms-length transactions under third proviso

thaereto

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis — Nil.

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

{a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship
The following Is the list of parties related as per Ind AS-24,

Mame of Related Party Nature of Relationship
a) SBI Capital Markets Ltd. (Subsidiary of Holding Compary
State Bank of India)
b) State Bank of India (Holding Company| Ultimate Holding company
of SBI Capital Markets Lid.) -
) SBICAP Securities Limited (Subsidiary | Fellow subsidiary Company
of SBI Capital Markets Ltd.)
d) SBICAP Trustes Company Ltd. Fellow subsidiary Company
(Subsidlary of SBI Capital Markets Ltd.)
‘&) SBI General Insurance Company Limited Group Company
f} SBI Life Insurance Company Limited Gmuptmpmr

| g) SBI Foundation Group Compary
h) Suresh Kozhikote, MD & CEO Key Management Personnel

i) Mahendra Kumar Sharma, WTD & CEO

Key Management Personnel (resigned on 7% June 2020)

) Kirti Saruparia, CFO

Key Management Personnel (resigned on 22 June 2021}

k) Shweta Agarwal, COORCFO

Kwhmapunthmmdilﬂgnudmﬂ?DmhalﬂH}

1) Pawan Bahet), CFO

Key Management Personnel (joined on 27° October 2022)

m) Ankita Shrivastav, C5 & Compliance Officer

|

qunaﬂﬁlhmﬂ

(b} Nature of Contracts/Arrangements/Transactions: Details as per appended table in point no. (g).
{c) Duration of the Contracts/Arrangements, Transactions: Ongoing basks
{d}mlmmﬂmmwwmmTMmmﬁﬁgmﬂm. if arvy: Not

Applicable
{8) Amount paid as advances, if amy: NIL

(f) Details of Transactions with the above related parties are as under:

£l

A whollly owmnied sabsidiary of 5Bl Capital Markets Limted FPage |5
I Boo UATFISOMMHDIGTLOIST 24 M websile woyn SHoapyanbudes oo
Regel. Cfice: 12, Slaker Torwenr "B, Cuiffo Parade, Mumbal 400005
Adsnindsirative Office: Marathon Fulures, 120h Floor, A wing, Malatial Mill Compound,
B 5l Boshi Boad, Lowoer Parel, Slimnbad- $I000 3
Tul +71 22 67112800 mail id: contactsy iEshicapyeniures.com
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SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

Annexure VI

Corporate Social |

Responsibility (CSR) Policy

Approval Date:

03 March 2023

SBICAP Ventures Limited

Corporate Social Responsibility {CSR) Policy
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2.

SBICAP Ventures Lid.

1. Corporate Philosophy

Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) is the continuing commitment by business to behave ethically
and contribute to economic development while improving the quality of life of the workforce and their
families as well as of the local community and society at karge. Businesses derive their primary benefits
from operating in society and no business can function without caring for secletal and community
development. Since its inception, SBICAP Ventures Limited has been involved with several initiatives,
actively pursuing and endorsing community improvemnent efforts in varying capacities, across India
through its Funds. We understand that as a Corporate Citizen with resources at our command, it is our
solemn duty to reach out and support the less fortunate and underprivileged sections of our soclety.
The Company also encourages its staff members to actively follow, understand and contribute to social
causes, to remove indisputable social and developmental lacunae and to promote self and community

development.

2.1 “Administrative overheads” means the expenses incurred by the company for "general
management and administration’ of Corporate Soclal Responsibility functions in the company
but shall not indude the expenses directly incurred for the designing, implementation,
monitoring, and evaluation of a particular Corporate Social Responsibility project or

Programame;

2.2 "Net profit® means the net profit of a company as per its financial statement prepared in
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act, but shall not include the following,
namehy: -

{n mnﬂaﬁgﬁmmvmhnﬂrwmmﬂuﬁwmm
operated as a separate company or otherwise; and

(i) any dividend recetved from other companies in India, which are covered under and
complying with the provisions of section 135 of the Act:

Y



SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

2.3 "Ongoing Project” means a multi-year project undertaken by a Company in fulfillment of its
CSR obligation having timelines not exceeding three years excluding the financial year in which it
was commenced, and shall include such project that was initially not approved as a multi-year
project but whose duration has been extended beyond one year by the board based on
reasonable justification;

24" Public Authority” means "Public Authority” as defined in clause (h) of section 2 of the Right
to Information Act, 2005 (22 of 2005)

2.5 "International Qrganization™ means an organisation notified by the Central Government as an
international organization under section 3 of the United MNations (Privileges and Immunities) Act,
1947 (46 of 1947), to which the provisions of the Schedule to the said Act apply.

3. Role of the Board

SBICAP Ventures Limited, being governed by the rules of The Companides Act, 2013, our CSR
policy & programme is aligned with Section 135 of the Act as amended from time to time (The
refated definitions & clauses with respect to Sec 135 are appended in Annexure A),

As such, the Board of Directors of the Company shall constitute a CSR Committee consisting
of two or more Directors pursuant to the section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Board shall additionally oversee the below:;

a) After taking into account the recommendations made by the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee (a5 constituted above), approve the Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy for the company and discose the contents of such Policy in its
report and also place it on the company's website —www.shicapventures.com, in such
manner as may be prescribed;

b) The Board of Directors of the Company shall mandatorily disclose the composition of the
CSR Committee, and CSR. Policy and Projects approved by the Board on their website,
if any, for public access as notified by the prescribed rules of the Act;

6%



SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

¢) Ensure that the activities included in the CSR Policy are in compliance with the activities
in Schedule VIT of the Act;

d) Ensure that the activities as are included in Corporate Social Responsibity Policy of the
company are undartaken by the company; and

e) Monitor the implementation of the project and make modifications, if any, for the
smooth implementation of the project.

f) If the company fails to spend the said amount, disclose reasons for not spending such
amount, in its report under clause (o) of sub - section (3) of Section 134, of The
Companies Act, 2013 and also transfer such unspent amount to the applicable Fund,
within the timelines as laid out under the provisions of Section 135(5) and 135(8) of
the Companies Act, 2013.

g) The Board shall ensure that the CSR Activities are undertaken by the compary itself or
through =

{a) A company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered public trust or
a registered society, exempted under sub clause (iv), (v), (vi) or (via} of clause (23C)
of section 10 or registered under section 12A and 80 G of the Income TawAct,
1961 (43 of 1961), estabiished by the company, either singly or along with anyother
COMpany, or

(b) A company established under section B of the Act or a registered trust or a
registered society, established by the Central Government or State Government; or

{c} Any entity established under an Act of Parllament or a State legislature; or

(d) A company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered pubdic
trust or a registered society, exempted under sub dause (iv), (v), (vi) or (via) of
clause (23C) of section 10 or registered under section 12A and BOG of the Income
Tax Act, 1961, and having an established track record of at least three years in
undertaking similar activities,

h) The Board shall satisfy itself that the funds so disbursed have been utilized for the
purposes and in the manner as approved by it and the Chief Finandial Officer or the

&k
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person responsible for financial management shall certify to the effect.

4.  Role of the CSR Committee

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committes “CSR Commitbee” means the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee of the Board referred to in section 135 of the act. Such a committee constituted
by SVL Board shall have the following berms of reference:

The Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee constituted by the Board of Directors shall have
the following terms of reference:

(@) The CSR Committee shall formulate and recommend to the Board, an Annual Action Plan in
pursuance of its CSR policy, which shall include the following, namely:-

(b) The list of CSR. projects or programmes that are approved to be undertaken in areas or subjects
specified in Schedule VII of the Act;

() The manner of execution of such projects or programmes

(d}) The modalities of utiisation of funds and implementation schedules for the projects or
programmes;

(&) Monitoring and reporting mechanism for the projects or programmes; and

(F) Detalls of nead and impact assessment, If any, for the projects undertaken by the company:

Provided that Board may alter such plan at any time during the financial year, as per the recommendation
of its CSR. Committee, based on the reasonable justification to that effect.”
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5. CSR Expenditure and Budget

5.1 As stated under Sec 135 (5) of e Companies Act, 2013 SVL"shall ensure that it spends, in
every financial year, at least two percent or more  of the average net profits made during the
three immediately preceding financial years in pursuance of its Corporate Social Responsibility
Posicy.

5.2 The board shall ensure that the administrative overheads shall not exceed five percent of total
CSR expenditure of the company for the financial year.

5.3Any surplus arising out of the CSR activities shall not form part of the business prefit of a
company and shall be ploughed back into the same project or shall be transferred to the
Unspent CSR Account and spent in pursuance of CSR policy and Annual Action Plan of the
company or transfer such surplus amount to a Fund specified in Schedule VII, within a period
of six months of the expiry of the financial year.

5.4 Where a company spends an amount in excess of requirement provided under sub-sectson
(5) of section 135, such excess amount may be set off against the requirement to spend under
sub-section (5) of section 135 up to immediate succeeding three finandial years subjectto the
conditions that —

(i) The excess amount available for set off shall not include the surplus arising out of the CSR
activities, if any, in pursuance of sub-rule (2) of this rule.

(i) The Board of the company shall pass a resolution to that effect.

The CSR amount may be spent by a company for creation or acquisition of a capital asset, which
shall be held by - (a) a company established under section 8 of the Act, or a Registered Public
Trust or Registered Society, having charitable objects and CSR Registration Number under sub-
rule (2) of rule 4; or (b) beneficiaries of the said CSR praject, in the form of self- help groups,
coflectives, entities; or (c) a public autharity:

5.5 The CSR Budget for the corresponding financial year, will be updated, with due consideration,
ir thie CSR Annual Action Plan & revised each financial year.
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A ONGOING PROJECTS:

The Board of Directors shall open an Unspent Corporate Socal Responsibility Account held by the
Company in a Scheduled Bank. The following transfers shall be permitted into the Account:

Amount permitted for transfer_Due date for
Transfer

Unspent SR amount  assigned
[refated to any ongoing projects

Within 30 days of the closure of the Financial
Yiar

Surplus  arising out of anmy CSR
activities

Within & months of the dosure of the Financial
Yaar

The following amounts shall be transferred to a Fund specified under Schedule VII to the
Act or such Account as specified by the Government in this regard:

B. NON-ONGOING PROJECTS:

Amount to be transferred Due date for
transfer/spent

Unspent CSR. amount not assigned
frelated to any ongoing projects

Within & months of the dosure of the Financlal
Year

Any unspent amount remaining in the

Shall be spent by Company within 30 days of

Unspent CSR Account completion of 3 (three) years from the date on
which the amount was transferred to the
Unspent TSR Acoount
7. CSR Activities

The Company’s CSR Policy would encompass all the activities listed under Schedule VII of the
Companies Act, 2013 (Annexure A). However, the Company has shortlisted the below listed focus areas
to create a sustainable & meaningful impact & to align with the Communication and Business
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Strategy of the Company:

1.

Eradicating hunger, poverty and mainutrition, promoting health care including preventive
heatth care and sanitation including contribution to the “Swach Bharat Kosh' set-up by the

Central Government for promotion of sanitation and making available safe drinking water; 1

Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills
gspecially amaong children, women, elderly, and the differently abled, and fvelihood
enhancement projects;

Promating gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and
orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other fadilities for senior citizens
and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups;

Ensuring enviranmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal
welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soll, air and
water including contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for
rejuvenation of rver Ganga;

Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of bulldings and sites of
historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and development
of traditional arts and handicrafts:

Measures for the benefit of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents,

- Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and Olympic

sports;

Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or Prime Minister's Citizen Assistance
and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund (PM CARES Fund) or any other fund set up by the
Central Government for socio-economic development and relief and weilfare of the Scheduled
Castes, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward dasses, minorities and womern;

Contribution to Incubators funded by Central Government or State Government or any agency
or Public Sector Undertaking of Central Government or State Government, and contributions
to public funded Universities, Indian Institute of Technology (IITs), MNational Laboratories and
Autonomous Bodies (established under the auspices of Indian Council of Agricultural Research
{ICAR), Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR), Council of Scentific and Industrial
Research (CSIR), Department of Atomic Energy (DAE), Defence Research and Development
Organisation (DRDO), Department of Biotechnology (DBT), Department of
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Sdence and Technology (DST), Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology) engaged
in conducting research in science, technology, engineering and medicine aimed at promaoting
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs).

10. Rural development projects.
11. Slum Area Development ('slum area’ shall mean any area declared as such by the Central
Government or any State Government or any other competent authority under any law for the
time being in force).

12. Disaster management including refief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities.

* Undertake research and development activity of new vacdne, drugs and medical devices

related to COVID-19 for financial years 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23 subject to the conditions
that-

{a) Such research and development activities shall be carried out in collaboration with any
of the institutes or organisations mentioned in item (ix) of Schedule VII to the Act;

(b) Details of such activity shall be disclosed separately in the Annual report on CSR
included in the Board's Report;

Undertaking training of Indian Sports Personnel representing any State or Union Territory at
Mational Level or India at international lewvel

14,

1. Such other matters as may be notified by Ministry of Corporate Affairs from time to time

The above focus areas may be re-aligned, and new focus areas incorporated, as and when deemed
necessary, by the Company's CSR Committes,

The specific undertakings and collaborations under each focus area and approximate budget allocation
to each of the focus areas from the Company’s CSR budget for the year, will be demarcated for
reference purpose, along with zone wise/RO allocations (if any specified) in the CSR Strategy
Document. The individua | CSR activities undertaken should preferably be in the vicinity of the
Company’s offices across the country and not more than 25% of the available funds for the

corresponding FY should be allocated for any one project so as to ensure equitable distribution and
utilization of funds.,
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8. Shortiist Criteria

The Company will partner only with entities registered with the Central Government through CSR-1

norms with effect from the 015t day of April 2021. A CSR Association Form to be filled-in and submitted
by any partner / vendor, to help the Company evaluate and screen CSR proposals for possible
association, is appended as Annexure 'B*

9. Implementation Process

8.1 The Board shall ensure that the CSR activities are undertaken by the company itself or through -

{a) A company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered public trust or a registered
society, exempted under sub dause (iw), (v), (vi) or (via) of clause (23C) of section 10 or
registered under section 124 and 80 G of the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), established by the
company, either singly or akong with any other company, or

(b} A company establishad under section B of the Act or a registered trust or a registered society,
established by the Central Government or State Government; or

(c) Any entity established under an Act of Parliament or a State legislature; or

{d) A company established under section 8 of the Act, or a registered public trust or a registered
society, exempted under sub clause (iv), (v), (v} or (via) of dause (23C) of section 10 or
registered under section 12A and BOG of the Income Tax Act, 1961, and having an established track
record of at least three years in undertaking similar activities.

The following entities will oversee the CSR Policy, its implementations and execution of CSR projects,
programs and activities:

1. The Board
2. The CSR Committes, as constibuted by the Board

The management will be responsible for the Implementation Process.
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The key implementation steps and processes have been surnmarized below:

1.

RRE

—H- - B L L

i

Develop a CSR Annual Action Plan — the management will draft a CSR Annual Action plan
Strategy document aligned with the overall objectives of the company on social interactions
and the focus areas fisted in Clause 4 of the policy. Specific initiatives, shortlisted projects &
assoclations under each of the above focus areas, will be incorporated in the CSR Strategy
Document, during the course of the year,

Allocation of geographical budgets, if any

Operationalizing the institutional mechanism — CSR Committee and team identification &
capacity building

Shortlist Implementing Agencies and conducting due diligence, if reguired

Project Development — Detalled Project Repaort (DPR)

Oear identification of CSR Budget

Project approval

Finalizing agreements with the implementing agencies

Project Implementation

. Documentation, Monitoring (at Board and CSR. Committea level)
. Evaluation (Concurrent, Final & if possible, by an Independent Third Party)
. Project impact assessment

Preparation of reporting format and placement in public domain

8.2 Provided that:

The company has specified the projects or programs to be undertaken through these entities and
the medalities of utilization of funds on such projects and programs and the monitoring and
reparting mechanism,

The company may engage international organisations for designing, monitoring and evaluation

of the CSR projects or programmes as per its CSR policy as well as for capacity building of their
own personnel for CSH.

The company may also collaborate with other companies for undertaking CSR projects or
programs or activities, provided the CSR Committee is in @ position to report separately on such

. !



SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

mwmﬂuummmmwmmmmmumu
authority to disengage from any project at its own free will and at any point of time during the
implementation of the project, subject to the approval of the CSR Committee.

The finalizad schedule for each of the CSR project or programs or activity containing detads of
project, modalities of execution, implementation schedule and monitoring mechanism shall be as
per this CSR. Policy.

10.Impact Assegsment
In the event of the Company’s average CSR obligation exceeding Rs. 10 Crores or more in
pursuance of subsection (5) of section 135 of the Act, in the three immediately preceding financial
years, shall undertake impact assessment, through an independent agency, of their CSR projects
having outlays of one crore rupess or more, and which have been completed not less than one
year before undertaking the impact study.

The impact assessment reports shall be placed before the Board and shall be annexed to the
annual report on CSR. A Company undertaking impact assessment may book the expenditure
towards Corporate Social Responsibility for that financial year, which shall not exceed Two
percent of the total CSR expenditure for that financial year or fifty lakh rupees, whichever is
Higher.

Every entity, covered under sub-rule (1), who intends to undertake any CSR activity, shall register
itsedf with the Central Government by filing the form CSR-1 electronically with the Registrar, with
effect from the Olst day of April 2021:

Pravided that the provisions of this sub-rule shall not affect the CSR, projects or programmes
approved prior to the Olst day of April 2021, A unique CSR Registration Number shall be
generated by the system automatically.

AY
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Employee Engagement

SBICAP Ventures Limited actively encourages its employees to volunteer for/participate in social
causes. Employees are free to offer suggestions and pass on recommendations as well as be a
part of related activities in the short-listed focus areas, under the Company’s CSR Policy. The
Company will make all efforts to engage its employees to participate in and promaote the causes
that it endorses, under its CSR outreach, across all its locations & business centers.

131 hals e BULY "
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The CSR. Committee will review the progress on the CSR initiatives and discuss the budgetary utilization
on a periodically basis. This meeting may Include the relevant NGO/Partners, If required bythe CSR
Committee, The CSR Committee will present the periodically progress to the Board as partof the
regular board meetings. In order to ensure that the amounts spent by the Company on CSR activities
get properly utilized for the projects for which they are sarmarked, the Managing Director may also
neminate two to three officials of the Campany to monitor the actual implementation of those projects,
depending on the scale of the project.

14.Reporting Template

The format for the "Annual Report on CSR Activities” to be included in the Board's Report
and to be displayed on the company’s website wwaw shicapventures com shall be as follows:

1. A brief outline of the company CSR policy & CSR Strategy Document for the
corresponding year, including overview of the projects or program proposed to be
undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or
programs.

2. The Composition of the CSR Committes,

3. Provide the web-link(s) where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR Projects
approved by the board are disclosad on the website of the company.

4. Provide the executive summary along with web link(s) of Impact Assessment of CSR projects
carried out in pursuance of sub rule (3) of rule 8, if applicable.

5. (a) Average net profit of the company
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(b} To percent of average net profit of the company as per sub section (S) of section 135.

{c) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years,

{d) Amount required to be set off of the financial year, if any

() Total CSR obligation for the financial year, if any

. {a) Amount spent on CSR projects (both Ongoing Project and other than Ongoing project)

{b) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads.

{c) Amount on Impact Assessment, if any

(d) Total amount spent for the financial year [(a)+{b)+({c)]
(&) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year

Total  Amount | Amount unspent (im Rs.)

Spent for the | Total Amount transferred to | Amount transferred to any fund
Financial year. | Unspent CSR  Account as per | specified under Schedule VII as per

(in Rs.) subsection (6) of section 135 second proviso to sub-section (5) of
section 135,

Amount. Dabe of | Name of the | Amount | Date of

transfer Fund transfer

Excess amount for set off, if any

Sr. No. | Particular Amount (Rs.)

(1) (2) (3)

()] Two percent of average net profit of the
company as per sub-section (5) of section 135

(i} Total amount spent for the finandial year

(i) Expess amount spent for the financial [(ii)-(i)]

(v} Surplus  arising out of the CSE projects or
programmes or activities of the previous Financial
Years, if any
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(v)

Amount available for set off in succeeding
Financial years [(Ii}- ()]

7. Details of unspent Corporate Social Responsibility amount for the preceding three Fnancial

Years.
Sr.| Precedi | Amount Balance Amount Amount Amount Deficie
No ng transferre | Amount Spent transferred to | remaining to | ncy, if any
Financia | d to |in in the a Fund | be spent
as
| Unspent Unspent | Finand specified in suce
Year(s) | CSR CSR al Year under aeding
Account Account | (in Rs) Schedule  VI1 Financial
under under as Years {in
sub- sub- per second | Rs)
sECTion section proviso tol
(6) of ((6) of subsection (5)
SN saction of saction
1.
TOTAL

B Whether any capital assets have been created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year;

If yes, enter the number of Capital assels created/ acquired :

Fumnish tive details relating 1o such asseb(s) so created or acquired through Corporate Social
Responsibility amount spent in the Financial Year:

&r. | Short Pincoda
particulars

Hao. of the of the
property or | proparty
assotls) |
[including
complete | assets(s)
address
and location
of the
propery

Cate of
Craation

Amount | Details of
of CER | Authority/beneficiary of the
amount | registered owner

spent

antity/

Xy
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(M | @& 3) (4 (5} (8)

CSR Name | Registered
Regi " Addraas
Mumber,

applicable

{All the fields should be captured as appearing in the revenue record, flat no, house no, Municipal

Office/Municipal Corporation/ Gram panchayat are to be specified and also the area of the
immovable property as well as boundaries)

9, Specify the reason(s), if the company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit
&% per subsection (5) of section 135,

15. Policy Review Mechanism
The CSR policy will be under the ownership of the CSR Committee and will be reviewed annually. The
changes will be documented in the change log and signed off at the end of every review cyde by all
members of the CSE Committee,

Version Approval Date Approver Comrments

1.0 1oth July 2020 Board Policy was
formiukated and
approved by the
C5R Committes
and BOD.
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Guidelines under the Companies Act, 2013

Sec 135 under the Companies Act, 2013 mandates that the Board of every company shall ensure
that the company spends, in every financial year, at least two percent of the average net profits
made by the company during the three immediately preceding financial years, in pursuance of its
Corporate Social Responsibility Policy. The details of efigibility, net profit calculation and use of funds
will be a5 set out in the Companies Act, 2013 or Rules made thereunder and subseguent amendments
J dlarifications) dirculars) notifications.

*Pravided further that a company having any amount in its Unspent Corporate Social Responsibility
Account as per sub-section (6) of section 135 shall constitute a CSR Committee and comply with the
prowisions contained in sub-sections (2) to (6) of the said section,”

Definiftions;

10. “Act” means the Companies Act, 2013

11. "Corporate Sodal Responsibility (CSR)” means and includes but is not fimited to:-
i. Projects or programs redating to activities specified in Schedule VII to the Act; or
il. Projects or programs relating to activities undertaken by the Board of Directors of the
company {Board) in pursuance of recommendations of the CSR committee of the Board as
per the declared CSR Policy of the company subject to the condition that such policy will
cover subjects enumerated in Schedule VIT of the At

12, “CSR Committes” means the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of the Board referred
to in Section 135 of the Act.

13. "CSR Expenditure” shall include all expenditure including contribution to corpus, for projects
arprograms relating to CSR activities approved by the Board on the recommendation of its
CSRCommittee but does not include any expenditure on an item not In conformity or not in
line with activities which fall within the purview of Schedule VII of the Act.



SBICAP Ventures Ltd.

14, "CSR Policy” relates to activities to be undertaken by the company as specified in Schedule VII
to the Act and the expenditure thereon, excluding activities undertaken in pursuance of normal
course of business of the company,

15. "MNet Profit” means the net profit of the company as per its financial statements prepared in
accordance with the applicable provisions of the Act, but shall not include the following,
namely;

i, any profit arising from any overseas branch or branches of the company, whether operated
a5 a separabe company or otherwise; and

ii. any dividend received from other companies in India, which are covered under anmd
complying with the provisions of the section 135 of the Act

16, “Average Net Profit” shall be calculated in accordance with the provisions of Section 198 of the
Act,

The broad CSR activithes that can be considerad for projects or programs are listed in the Schedule
VI to the Companies Act, 2013 and are outlined below:

I Eradicating hunger, poverty and malnutrition, promating health care including preventive
health care and sanitation including contribution to the "Swach Bharat Kosh' set-up by the

Central Government for promotion of sanitation and making available safe drinking water:3

2. Promating education, induding special education and employment enhancing vocation skills
especially amang children, women, elderly, and the differently abled, and livelihood
enhancement projects;

3 Promoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and
orphans; setting up old age homes, day care centers and such other facilities for sendor citizens
and measures for reducing inequalities faced by socially and economically backward groups;

% Ensuring environmental sustainability, ecological balance, protection of flora and fauna, animal
welfare, agroforestry, conservation of natural resources and maintaining quality of soll, air and
water including contribution to the Clean Ganga Fund set-up by the Central Government for
rejuvenation of river Ganga;

5 Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of
historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries; promotion and development

B
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of traditional arts and handicrafts:
Measures for the benefit of armed farces veterans, war widows and their dependents,

Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympic sports and Qlympic
Sports;

Contribution to the Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or [or Prime Minister's Citizen
Assistance and Relief in Emergency Situations Fund (PM CARES Fund) or any other fund set
up by the Central Government for socio-economic development and refief and welfare of the
Scheduled Castes, the Scheduled Tribes, other backward dasses, minorities and women;

Contribution to moubators funded by Central Government or State Government oF any Bgency’
or Public Sector Undertaking of Central Government or State Government, and contributions
to public funded Universities, Indian Institute of Technology (1TTs), National Laboratories and
Autonomous Bodies (established under the auspices of Indian Council of Agricultural Research
(ICAR), Indian Council of Medical Research (ICMR), Coundl of Scientific and Industrial
Ress=arch (CSIR), Department of Atomic Energy (DAE), Defence Research and Development
Organisation (DRDO), Department of Biotechnology (DBT), Department of Sdence and
Technology (DST), Ministry of Electronics and Information Technology) engaged

in conducting ressarch in science, technology, engineering and medicine aimed at promoting
Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs)

Rural development projects.

Sium Area Development (‘slum area’ shall mean any area declared as such by the Central

Government or any State Government or any other competent authority under any law for the

time being in force).

Disaster management including relief, rehabilitation and reconstruction activities

Undertake research and development activity of new vaccine, drugs and medical devices

related to COVID-19 for financial years 2020-21, 2021-22, 2022-23 subject to the conditions

l.'hﬂt'

{a) Such research and development activities shall be carried out in collaboration with any of
the institutes or organisations mentioned in item (ix) of Schedule VII to the Act;

{b) Details of such activity shall be discosed separately in the Annual report on CSR included
in the Board's Report;

&L
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14. Undertaking training of Indian Sports Persorinel representing any State or Union Territory at
Mational Level or India at international bevel

15. Such other matters as may be notified by Ministry of Corporate affairs.

The CSR activities that the company finalizes as area of future work need to be aligned to the above
activities allowed by the law.

Additionally:

- The CSR activity shall be undertaken by the company as projects or programs or activities (either
new or ongoing), exduding acthities undertaken in pursuance of ks normal course of business.

- Only projects or programs or activities undertaken in India shall amount to CSR expenditure

- The company shall give preference to the local area and areas around it where it operates, for
spending the amount earmarked for CSR activities.

- SR projects or programs or activities that benefit only employees of the company and their
families shall not be considerad as CSR activities.

- Contribution of any amouwnt directly or indirectly to any political party shall not be considered as
CSR activity.
The company may build CSR capacities of its own personnel as well as those of its Implementing
agencies through Institutions with established track records of at least three financial years but
such expenditure including expenditure on administrative overheads, shall not exceed five percent
of total CSR expenditure of the company in one financial year.

- Expenses incurred by the company for the fulfilment of any Actf Statute or Regulations (such as
Labour Laws, Land Acquisition Act etc.) would not count as CSR. expenditure under the Companies
Act.

- One-off events such as marathons/ awards/ charitable contribubion/’ advertisement/ sponsorships
of TV programmes etc. would not be qualified as part of CSR expenditure,

- The surplus arising out of the CSR. projects or programs or activities shall not form part of the
business profit of the Company.
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1 Ho. of grants successfully completed
2 Hames of Donars

i Total grant amaunt |
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Total grant amaount
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143(6)(b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH
2023

The preparation of financial statements of SBICAP Ventures Limited for the year
ended 31 March 2023 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the Company. The
statutory auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section
139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under
section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by
them vide their Audit report dated 19 April 2023.

The assets under management through various schemes managed by SBICAP
Ventures Limited are not reflected in its Balance Sheet, since these assets do not from part of
the SBICAP Ventures Limited. Therefore, I do not look into operation of these schemes
including decision making regarding acquisition, management and disposal of the assets
managed by SBICAP Ventures Limited and express no opinion on the soundness of the
investments.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have decided not to
conduct the supplementary audit of the financial statements of SBICAP Ventures Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2023 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-
(Guljari Lal)
Director General of Audit (Shipping), Mumbai

Place: Mumbai
Date : 22.06.2023
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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Members of SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying IndAS financial statements of SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED (“the
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss
{including Other Comprehensive Income), the statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of
Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “IndAS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid IndAS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting
Standard) Rules, 2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st March, 2023 and its profit including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of IndAS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Information Other than the IndAS Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report, but does not include the IndAS
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made
availabie to us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the IndAS financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the IndAS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the IndAS financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we will read the Annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we
are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

|-—4|.'i-.'.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Gowvernance for the IndAS Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 [the Act®] with respect to the preparation and presentation of these IndAS
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position and financial performance
including other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with the Ind AS and accounting principles generally sccepted in India

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that arc reasconable and prudent; and design, implementation and
mantenance of adequate internal financlal controls, that were operating effectively for enzsuring the
accuracy and completencsa of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of
the fAnancial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
to continue &8 a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or
to cense operations, or has no realistie alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financlal Statements

Our chjectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to Issue an auditor’s report
that includes our apinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. Misstatemnents can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we oxercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
o fraud or ermor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal contral.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(f) of the Companics
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls s in place and the operating effectiveness of such
contrals,
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s  Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablensss of sccounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether & material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to medify our opinlen. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. Howewver, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

= Ewaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions
and events in a manner that achieves falr presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our awdit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
reiated safepuards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current pericd and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we
determing that a matter should not be commundcated in our report because the adverse conseguences
of doing so would reascnably be expecied to outweigh the public interest benefits of such
communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order”), lasued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 of the Companics Act,
2013, we give in the "Annesure A" & statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Order, to the extent applicable.
2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and beliel were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(& In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so

——
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ie)

d)

el

i

k)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
the statement of Changes In Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this report are
in agresment with the books of account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid IndAS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2023
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March,
2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of Sectlon 164 (2] of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such contrels, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B®. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting.

With respect to the other matters to be inchuded in the Auditer's Report in accordance with the
requirements of Sectlon 197(16) af the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and according to information and explanations given to us, the remuneration
paid by the company to its directors during the year is in aceordance with the provizsions of
section 197 of the Act.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in aceordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, In our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

a. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position
under Note 27 in its IndAS fAnancial statements.

b. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foresesable losses, as required under the applicable law

or accounting standards,

€, There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Eduu:-atmn
and ﬁutmﬂnn?undbrﬂ:uﬂnmpmyumﬂl 03.2023.

d. (i) On the basis of management representation received, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any
other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other personis]- or
cntitylies), Inchuding foreign entities (“Intermediaries”], with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalfl of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any

i the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
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[ii} On the basis of management representation received, to the best of it's knowledge
and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been
received by the company from any person(s] or entigries), Including fereign entities
[*Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party

[FUltimate Beneficiariea™ or provide any guarantes, security or the like on behall of the
Ultimate Beneflciaries; and

[iif} On the basis information and explanations given to us and based on our audit
procedures, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to belisve that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) contain any material mis-statement.

e. The campany has not declared or paid any dividend during the year.

. With respect to the reporting requirement under Fule 11(g} of Companies [Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014 ("the Rules”) as to whether the company has used an accounting
software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit
trail [edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant
transactions recorded in the software, we would like to state that the requirement of
Proviso to Rule 3(1) of Companies [Accounts] Rules, 2014 has been deferred and is
applicable from April 1, 2023. In view of the deferment of statutory requirement for
compliance with the said proviso for the inancial vear under audit, the reporting under
rale 11{g} of the Rules is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023,

fij As required by Section 143[5) of the Companies Act, 2013 we give in "Annexure ©° our
comments on the Directions and Additional Directions [ Sub-Directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

1
Eriia Baliimadl u'.|
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riner
Membership Mo, : 154813
UDIN : 23154813BOWEFH4B26

Place : Mumbal
Date : 19 April, 2023

Tel - 022 42116800, Email : kpmrandco@gmall.com
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“Annexure A" to Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to In paragraph 1 under the heading "Report on Other Legal and regulatory
Reguirements™ of our Report of even date to the [ndAS Mnancial statements of the company for
the year anded March 31, 2023

i  Pized Asscts:

a.

L)

examination of the records of the Compa the company has made investments in companics

(A} The compary has: malntained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative detadls and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment;

(B} The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible
assets,

The company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plant and
Equipment by which the assets have been physically verified during the year by the

management. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
dizerepancies were noticed on such verification;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company does not own any immovable
properties [other than properties where company is the lessee and the lease agreements
are duly executed in favour of the lesses) during the year, hence reporting under this
clause not applicable,

According to the information and explanations piven te us and on the basis of owr
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its Property,
Plant and Equipment {inchuding Right of Use Asseéts] or intangible assets or both during
the year hence this clause is not applicable.

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no proceedings have been initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Tranzactions (Prohibition] Act, 1988 (45 of 1988] and niles made thereunder,

In Respect of Inventories and Working Capital limits:

According to the information and explanatione given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company does not hold any inventory
during the year hence this clause ia nat applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basls of aur
exarnination of the records of the Company, the company has nst been sapctioned any
working capital limits in excess of Rupees five crores hence this clause is not
applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

Tal - 022 4211680
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granted loans and advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
Limited lability partnerships or any other parties except above details of which are atated

belowr:-

.

The company bas not provided loans or advances in the nature of loans or given

guarantes or provided security to any other entity hence reporting under this sub-clause is
not applicable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, in our opinion the Investments made are, prima facie, not
prejudicial to the Interest of the Company.

c,

The company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans during the

year hence reporting under sub-clause (c] to (] of clause (i) is not applicable.

fiv)

The company has complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013 in respect of loans, investments, guarantess and security.

(v}

The company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of

Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the Act and the rules framed thercunder.

{vi)

Maintenance of Cost recards have not been specified by the Central Government under

sub-zection (1) of Section 148 of the Companies Act.

{wii)

.

Statutory Dues

According to information and explanation given to us and on the basis of owur
examination of the books of accounts and records, the Company is generally regular,
wherever applicable, in depositing undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,
employess’ state insurance, income-tax, Goods and Services Tax, Custom Duty and any
other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. There were no arrears as
on 319 March 2023 for a pericd of more than six menths from the date they became

payable,

According to the Information and explanation given to us, there are no material dues of
Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, and any other material statutory dues which have
not been deposited with the appropriate authorities en account of any disputes.
However, according to information and explanation given to us, the following dues of
Income Tax have not been deposited by the company on account of disputes: -

S.No. | Name of the Statute | Natureof | Amount(Rs. | Period to which the | Forum where dispute is 1
Dues In lakhs) amount relates pending
1 | Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax 77z AY. 2020-21 Commissioner of

Income Tax {Appeals)

Tal .- 022
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Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax 10.36 AY. 200112 Commbsioner of

Income Tax [Appeals)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company have not surrendered or disclosed any ineome during the yvear in the tax assessments
under the Income Tax Act, 1961, Hence this clause is not applicable.

Borrowings

a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given 1o us, the

company does not have any fund based loans or bormowings during the year. Hence
guestion of default does not arise,

In our opinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, the
company is not declared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other
lender.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not availed any term loan during the year and does not have amy
outstanding term loan at the beginning of the year. Hence this clause is not applicable.

- In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the

company docs not raise any funds on short-term basis during the year. Hence reporting
under this clause = not applicable,

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures during the year,
hence this reporting under this clause is not applicable,

In our opinion and according to the information and eéxplanations given to us, the
company does not have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures during the year,
hence this reporting under this clause is not applicable.

Public offer and Share Allotment

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
during the year, hence reporting under this clause is not applicable.

. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
convertible debentures during the  hence reporting under this clause iz not
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a. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
no cases of any fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or

reported during the year.

b, Mo report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed by
the auditors in Form ADT-4 with the Central Government.

c. Om the basis of information and explanations given to wus, there are no whistle-blower
complaints recelved during the year,

(i) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company is not & Nidhi Company hence reporting under sub-clauses (a) to (¢} of clawse |xii] of
the order iz not applicable,

i) The company has complied with sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
with the applicable Accounting Standards and has disclosed accordingly in the financial
statements.

fxciv)
& [In our opinion and based on cur examination, the company has an internal sudit
system commensurate with the size and nature of its business,

b. We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued tll date, for the
period under audit.

faew) According to the information and explanations given to us, in our opinion during the
year the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are
not applcable to the company.

i)
a. In our opinion and based on information and explanations given to us, the company is
not required to be registered under section 43-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
18934,

b. In our opinion and based on information and explanations given to us, the company
has not conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities during the
¥Ear.

e. In our opinion and based on information and explanations given to us, the company is

not a Core [nvestment Company (CIC) as per the Reserve Bank of India regulations.
Hence sub-clavse (c] and (d) of clause (xvi] iz not applicable.

{rovid)

YEAr.
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{xvilij There has been no resignation of statutory auditers during the year and accordingly
this clause s not applicahle.

xix) According to the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of the
financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and payment of
financial Habilities, other information accompanying the financial statements, nothing has come
to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date
of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting its labilities existing at the date of
balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.
We, however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We
further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we
neither give any guarantcs nor any assurance that all Habilities falling due within a period of one
year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the company as and when they fall due.

cx]

a. In our opinion and as per information and explanations given to us, in respect of other
than ongoing project, there are no unspent amount cutstanding which are required to
iransferred to a Pund specified in Schedule VII to the Companies Act in compliance
with second proviso to sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act.

b. In our opinten and as per information and explanations given to us, there are no
amount remaining unspent under sub-section [5) of Sectlon 135 of the Companies Act,
pursuant to any ongoing project.

[t} In our opinion and as per information and explanations given to us, the company is not
required to prepare consolidated financial statements, hence reporting under this clause is not

embership No, ; 154813
UDIN : 23154813BGWZPH4B26
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“Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report

Referred to in pamagmaph 2[f] under the heading "Report on Other Legal and regulatory
Requirements”™ of our Report of even date to the IndAB financial statements of the company for
the year ended Mareh 31, 2023

Report on the Internal Finanecial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Bection 143 of the
Companles Act, 2013 [“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of BBICAP VENTURES
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the IndAS financial
statements of the Company for the year ended on that date,

Management's Responsibility for Internal Finanelal Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over fnancial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essentinl components of internal control stated in the Guidance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India [ICAI)
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our auadit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Awdit
of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "CGuidance Note®) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by 1CAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Contrals and, both lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting was eztablished and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all
miaterinl respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of
internal financial contrals over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial contrals over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed
rizsk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assesament of the risks
of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether dus to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient amd appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over Anancial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company’s internal financial control over fipafeml eperting ncludes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of recorfiiiefhtiaTEizanable detail, accurately and fairly refiect the
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transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; [Zjprovide reasonnble assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with autherizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3] provide renscnable assurance regarding prevention or tmely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's asscts that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controla over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to
error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reparting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the intermal control over financial reporting
eriteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,

For KPMR & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 104497W o

Membership No. : 154813
UDIN : 23154B13BOWZPH4826

Place ; Mumbai
Drate : 195 April, 2023

Tel :- 022 -42116800, Emaill : kpmrandco@gmail.com
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KPMR&CO

Chartered Accountants

203-A, Cendar Pioini Building, 100, Dr. Babasahab Ambedkar Road,
Opp. Bharatmata Theaber, Lalbaug. Paral, Mumbai - 400012

“Annexure C" to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Referred to in paragraph 2{l) under the “Report on Other Legal and regulatory

Requirements” of our Report of even date to the [ndAS financial statements of the company for
the year ended March 31, 2023 on Directions and Additional Directions [ Sub-Directions issucd
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013

&r.
No.

Directions under Bection 143(5] of Companies Act 2013

Actlon taken and Financial
Impact

1. | Whether the Company has system in place to process all the
accounting transactions through IT system? If yes, the
implications of processing of accounting transactions outside
IT system on the integrity of the accounts along with the
financial implications, if any, may be stated,

The Company has system in
place to process  all  the
accounting transactions through
IT system. There is no processing
of accounting transactions
outside the IT system,

Whether there is any restructuring of an existing loan or
casea of waiver /write-off of debts floans /interest ete. made by
a lender to the Company due to the Company's inability to
repay the loan? If yes, the financlal impact may be stated.
Whether such cases are properly accounted for? (In case,
lender is & Government Company, then this direction is also
applicable for statutory auditer of lender Company).

The company does not have any
leans during the year, so
question of restruchuring
waiver [ write off does not anise.

‘l‘l’l'-IE!.hm* funds (grants/subsidy ete.] received /receivable for
specific schemes from Central/ State Covernment or its
agencies were properly accounted for futilized as per its term

Mo funds have been reccived [
receivable for apecific schemes
from central / state agencies.

and conditions? List the cases of deviation.

=11 1 [}
.

iiifm [l | CFEL ot

Bub-Directions undsr Bection 133(8)

ditd Dirsctions f Action taken and Financial
of Companies Act 2013 Impact

RBl provided a window (vide circular dated & August 2020]
under the prudential framework to implement a resolution plan
to borrowers having stress on account of Covid 19, as per which
existing loans can be restructured without dewngrading the
asset classification. Are there any cases of restructuring
involving the new provisions and if so, are they in compliance
with the RBI eirculur?

The company iz not engaged
any providing any loans
during the year and hence the
question of restructuring does
not arise.

Membership No. @ 154813
UDIN : 23154813BOWZPH4826

Place : Mumbai
Date : 19% April, 2023

Tel - 022 -42116800, Email : kpmrandco@gmail.com
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SBICAF Ventures Limited
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SBICAP Ventures Limited
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2023

(Hs in lakhs)
For the year For the vear
Particulars Mote ended 3ist  |ended 315t March|
March 2023 2022
Revenue from operations
Fres and commission income 17 12404 7.948
Mgt pain on fair valee changes 12 1,566 Ta%
otal revenue from operations 13,970 8,737
Orber income 19 201 438
Total income 14,171 9,175
Expenses
Finance cosis 0 26 48
Employes benefits expense 21 4219 3282
Depreciation and amortisation 22 503 455
Other expenses 23 1,085 o470
Total expenses 58313 4,755
Profit before tax B338 4,420
Tax expense:
« Current tax 24 1,900 1,024
= Deferred tax 24 255 168
Total tax expense 2,155 1,192
Prafit after tax 6,183 3,218
Other comprehensive income
Actuarinl losses on defined bencfit plan (17 {18}
|Other comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) (17 (18)
Total comprehensive income for the year (net of tax) 6,166 3200
Earmings per equity share (face value of Bs 10 each)
- Basic 25 1021 332
= Diluged 1021 532

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
As per our attached report of even date

FueKPMR & Co For and on behalf of the Boand
Chartered Accountanis SBICAP Ventures Limited
{‘:\'\ {FRM : |

Dangaich
- 19th April 2023
Membership Mo, 154813

(DBIBITET [HE: DF0E298Y

U ZAMLEIA8GwT .
| =5 1
W Arkits
Place : Mumbai Pawan Baheti Ankita Shrivastay

Date : 19h April 2023 _

Chief Financial ﬂl‘ﬂgl.-[ L iF-_--I?:gp'lpmy Secretary

L)
e iy
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SBICAP Ventures Limited
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31st March 2023

(Rs in lakhs)

Particulars

31st March 2023

31st March 2022

A.

Casb flow from operating activities
Net profit before taxation
Adjustment for :
Depreciation
Interest on lease liability
Capital gain on sale of mutual fund units
Capital gain on sale of units of AIF
Changes in fair value of financial assets through FVTPL
Interest income
Operating profit before working capital changes

Adjustments for changes in working capital
(Increase) / decrease in financial assets
(Increase) / decrease in non financial assets
(Increase) / decrease in trade receivables
(Increase) / decrease in other receivables

(Increase) / decrease in other accounts held with bank

Increase / (decrease) in other non financial liabilities
Increase / (decrease) in financial liabilities

Cash generated from operations before tax

Dircct taxes paid

Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Investment in units of AIF
(Increase) / decrease in mutual fund units
Maturity / (investment) in fixed deposits
Interest income
Capital gain on sale of mutual fund units
Capital gain on sale of units of AIF
Sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment
Nct cash used in investing activitics

Cash flow from financing activities
Repayment of lease liabilities
Net cash used in financing activitics

Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year

Notes:

1) Cash and cash equivalents include:
Cash on hand
Balances with banks in current accounts

8,338 4,420

503 455
26 48
(64) (25)

a1 i

(1,385) (764)
(189) (173)

7,112 3,961

35 ]
amn (28)

(4,704) 145
@) (101)
33 (73)

1,012 566
26 (247

3,490 4.223
(1,932] (1,024)

1,558 3,199
(1,945) (1,562)
(642) (1,146)
1,110 (138)

189 173

64 25

117 -

4 )
(130) (200)
(1,233) (2,846)
(330) (368)
(330) (368)
(9 (15)

36 50

31 36

0 0

31 36

31 36

The cash flow statement has been prepared under the "Indirect method" as set out in Indian Accounting Standard
(Ind AS 7) statement of cash flows.

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

As per our attached report of even date
-

e : 19th April 2023
Membership No. 154813

Place : Mumbai
Date : 19th April 2023
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SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023
Company Overview

SBICAP Ventures Limited (hereinafter referred to as *“the Company™’) is a unlisted public limited
company domiciled in India and incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, applicoble
in India. The registered office address of the Company is Mo. 202, Maker Tower, 'E', 20th Floor,
Cuffe Parade, Colaba, Mumbai-400005. The carporate office of the Company is located at 12* floor,
A Wing, Marathon Futurex, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel (East) Mumbai = 400 013, India,

The Company is providing services of fund manager to Meev fund, 5VL SME Fund, SWAMIH
Investment Fund [, Self-Reliant India Fund and UK India Development Corporation Fund.

The Company is a wholly owned subsidisry of SB1 Capital Markets Limited.

1. Significant Accounting Policies

This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these
financial statements. These accounting policies have been consistently applied to all the years
presented by the Company unless otherwise stated,

A. Basis of Preparation and Recent Accounting Developments
L Statemeni of compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
(hereinafler referred to as “Ind AS™) under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
(hereinafter referred to as “the Act™) (to the extent notified). The Ind AS are prescribed under
Section 133 of the Act read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2016 as amended. The Company is covered under the definition of NBFCs as per MCA
notification dated 30" March 2016. Therefore, the financial siatements have been prepared as per
format prescribed by MCA for Non-Banking Financial Companies.

il. Basks of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis except the following:
* certain financial instruments that are measured at fair value;
*  defined benefit plans- plan assets measured at fair value.

B. Summary of significant accounting policies
a. Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current /non-current
classification.

Amn assed is treated s current when it is:

Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cyele:

Held primarily for the purpose of trading;

Expected to be realised within twelve months afier the reporting date, or

Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to setile a liability for
at least twelve months after the reporting period.

W liability is current when:

ﬁﬁ All other assets are classified as non-curment,
o i
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SBICAP YENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

® [t iz expecied to be settled in normal operating cycle;

® It is held primarily for the purpose of trading;

s It is due to be setthed within twelve months after the reporting period, or

® There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

All other liabilities are classified as non-curment,
Deferred tax assets and labilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilithes,

Based on the nature of products and services offered by the Company, operating cycle
defermined is 12 months for the purpose of carrent and non-current classification of assets and
liabilities. The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and
their realisation in cash and cash equivalents,

b, Foreign Currencies

The Company's financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company’s
functional currency. The amounts have been rounded off to nearest lakhs as per the requirement
of schedule [l unless otherwise stated.

Transaction and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Company in their functional
currency spot rates at the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are franslated ot the functional
currency spot rates of exchange at the reporting period.

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary items or on translating monetary
items are recognized in profit or loss except

# exchange differences on foreign cumency borrowings relating (o assets under construction for
future productive use, which are included in the cost of those assets when they are regarded as
an adjustment to interest costs on those foreign currency bomrawings;

» exchange differences on transactions entered into in order 10 hedge certain foreign currency
risks;

* exchange differences on monetary items receivable from or payable 1o o foreign operation for
which setilement is neither planned nor likely to occur (therefore forming part of the met
investment in foreign operation), which are recognised initially in other comprehensive income
and reclassified from equity to profit or loss on repayment of the monetary items.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial transactions.
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SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

e. Revenue recognition

The Company recognizes revenue from contracts with customers based on a five step model as
set oul in Ind AS 115 to determine when 10 recognize revenue and at what amount. The

Company applies for the five « step approach for recognition of revenue:=

Identification of contract(s) with customer

Identification of separate performance obligation in the contract
Determination of transaction price

Allocation of transaction price 1o the separate performance obligation, and
Recognition of revenue when (or as) each performance obligation is satisfied

Revenue is measured ot the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, Amounts
disclosed as revenue are net of trade allowances, rebates, cash discount and amounts collected
on behalf of third parties.

Fee based Income

Management Fees are accrued and recognized based on respective agreements entered into with
each fund.

Interest Income

Interest income from (inancial assets is recognized when it is probable that economic benefits will
Mow to the Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is
accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest rate
applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated fulure cash receipts through the
expected life of the financial assets to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition,

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal owistanding and at the
effective interest rate applicable which s the rate which esactly discounts estimated future cash
receipts throagh the expected life of financial assets to that asset's net carrying amount on initial
FECOgnition.

Dividend Imcome

Dividend income from investments is recognized when the sharcholder’s right o receive payment
has been established (provided that it is probable that the economic benefits will fMow 1o the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably),

Insurance claims

Insurance claims are accounted for on the basis of claims admited / expected 1o be admitted and 1o
the extent that there is no uncertainty in receiving the claims.

d. Property, Plant and Equipment

All items of property, plant and equipment are initially recorded at cost. Such cost includes the cost
of replaced pan of the property, plani and equipment and borrowing costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying property, plant and
equipment. The cost of fgﬁnmy plant and equipment is recognized as an asset if, and
e N
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SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

oaly if, it 5 probable that future economsc benefits associated with the item will flow 1o the
Company and the cost of the item can be measured reliably.

Subsequent Lo recognition, property, plant and equipment (excluding frechold land) are measured
al cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. When significant pans
of property, plant and equipment are required to be replaced in intervals, the Company recognise
such parts as individual assets with specific useful lives and depreciation, respectively. All other
repair and maintenance costs are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss as incurred.

Assets held under finance leases are deprecimted over their expected uwseful lives on the same basis
as owned assets. However, when there is no reasonable certainty that ownership will be obtained
by the end of the lease term, assels are depreciated over the shorter of the lease term and wseful
lives.

Depreciation is recognized so as 1o write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and
properties under construction) less their residual valses over the useful lives, using the
depreciation method mentioned in table below. Management believes based on a technical
evaluation that the useful lives of the assets reflect the periods over which these assets are expected
to be used, which are as follows:

Liseiul lives
Description of Asset by m:n‘:::l:::u:m Depreciation Method
{vears) Ll
Computers and mobiles 3 SLM
Office Equipment (other than mobile phones) 5 SLM
Electrical fittings [5] SLM
Furmiture & Fixtures 18] SLM
Plant & Machinery 15 SLM
Plant & Machinery {Eleciric fittings) i SLM

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carying value may not be recoverable.

The residunl values, useful life and depreciation method are reviewed at each financial year-end 1o
ensure that the amount, method and period of depreciation are consistent with previous estimates
and the expected pattern of consumption of the future economic benefits embodied in the items of
property, plant and equipment.

An ftem of property, plant and equipment is derccognised upon disposal or when no future
economic benefits are expected to arise from the continued wse of the asset. Any gain or loss
arising on disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment is determined as the
difference between sales proceeds and the camrying amount of the asset and is recognised in profit
or loss. Fully depreciated assets still in use are retained in financial statements.

Improvements to the leasehold premises are amortised over the primary lease period subject toa
maximyum period of Three yvears.

Capital work in progresy

Projects under which property plant and equipment are not ready for their intended use are carried
at cost less accumulated impairment losses, comprising direct cost, inclusive of taxes, duties,
freight, and other incidental ex
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SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED

Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

Intangible assets

a, Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are initially measured at cost and subsequently measured at cost less accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment loss, if any.

Initial cost of software implementation is capitalised and any subsequent maintenance cost or
enhancement cost are expensed out to statement of profit and loss unless it meets recognition
criteria.

Intangible assets with finite useful lives that are acquired separately are carried at cost less
accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortisation expense is recognised
on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives in the statement of profit and loss. The
estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,
with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.

b. Useful lives of intangible assets

Estimated useful lives of the intangible assets adopted by management are as follows:

I D-es.cription of assets Useful lives Method of depreciation /
(In years) amortization
| Computer software 3 years SLM

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its
property, plant and equipment recognized as at April 1, 2017 measured as per the Previous GAAP
as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

e. Taxation
Current taxes

Income tax expense is recognized in net profit in the statement of profit and loss except to the
extent that it relates to items recognized directly in other comprehensive income or equity, in
which case it is recognized in other comprehensive income or equity respectively. Current
income tax is recognized at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the tax
authorities, using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted by
the balance sheet date. The Company offsets, on a year to year basis, the current tax assets and
liabilities, where it has legally enforceable right to do so and where it intends to settle such assets
and liabilities on a net basis.

Deferred taxes

Deferred tax is recognized on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable
profit and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are
generally recognized for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax assets are generally
recognized for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which those deductible temporary
differences can be utilized. ",E-,eﬁ&-,m -ad liabilities are not recognized if the temporary

difference arises from g-;a;.rﬂ}_rlt ‘or—frem 1}& initial recognition (other than in a business
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SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED
Motes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

combination} of other assets and liabilities in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profi
mor the sccounting profit.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside the profit and loss is recognised outside profit
and loss {either in other comprefhiensive income or in equity)

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date and reduced 1o
the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and linbilities an¢ offset when there is a legally enforceable right 1o set off
cumment fax assets against current tax liabilities and when they relate to income taxes levied by the
same taxation mnhoriy and the Company intends to setile its current tax assets and liabilities on
anet basis.

f. Fair Value measurement
The Company measures financial instrumenis at fair walue ai each balance shest date.

Fair value is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or paid 1o settle a liability in an
orderly transaction between market participants @t the measurement date, regardless of whether
that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technigue

In estimating the fair value of an asset or linbility, the Company takes into sccount the
characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would use when pricing the asset or
liakility, assuming that market participants act in (heir economic best interest.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial staternents
are categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level | — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair
valoe measurement is directly or mdirectly observable

Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant 1o the fair
vitlue measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the
Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-
assessing categorisation (based on the lowest level imput that is significant 1o the fair value
measuremient a5 3 whole) at the énd of each reporting period.

This note summarises accounting policy for fair valse. Caher fair value related disclosures are
given in the relevant nates,

g Impairment of Mon-Financial Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have suffered
an impairment loss. IF any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated
in order to determine the extent of impairment loss (if any), When it is not possible 1o estimate
the recoverable amount of an j the Company estimates the recoverable amount of
i . When a reasonable and consistent basis of

110



SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

alkocation can be identified, corporate assets are also allocated to individual cash-generating
units, or otherwise they are allocated to the smallest group of cash-generating units for which a
reasoqable and consistent allocation hasis can be identified.

Intangible assets that have an indefinite useful life and which are not subject to amortization are
tested for impairment at least annually, and whenever there is an indication that the asset may be
impaired,

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In
assessing value in use. the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using
@ pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the asset for which the estimates of future cash flows have not been adjusted.

If the recoverable amount of an asset {or cash-generating unit) is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) is reduced to its
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss.

When an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset { or a cash-
generating unit) is increased to the revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the
mcreased carrying amount does nol exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset ([ or cash-generating unit) in prior years. A
reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the statement of profit or loss.

Finuneial Instroments

A financial instrument is amy contract that gives rise to a financial asset of ane entity and a
financial liability or equity instrument of ancther entity.

Financial Asscls
a) Imitial recognition and measurement

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus or minus, in the case of financial
assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are atiributable o the
acquisition of the financkal asset. Transaction cost of financial assets carried ot fair value through
profit or loss are expensed in profit or loss. Investments are recognised on the transaction date,
which is the date on which the Company enters into the transaction.

b} Subsequent measurement
Financial; Assets at amortised cosi:

A financinl asset is subsequently measured sl amortised cost if it is held within a business model
whose objective is 1o hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the coniraciual
terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. Imerest income from these financial
assets is included in finance income using the effective interest mte method. A gain or loss ona
debt instrument that is subsequently measured #1 amortised cost is recognized in profit or loss
when the asset is derecognised or impaired.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Com prehensive Income (OCT)
A financinl asset is subsequently mieasured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it

is held within a business modal jve is achieved by both collecting contractual cash
flows and selling financial | terms of the financial asset give rise on

e
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SBICAP VENTURES LIMITED
Notes to financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023

specified dates to cash flows that are solely paymenis of principal and intersst on the principal
amount outstanding. Interesy income from these financial assets is included in finance income
using the effective interest rate method. Fair value movemens are recognized in the other
comprehensive income (OCI). Howewer, the Company recognizes interest income and
impairment gains or losses in the statement of profit and loss. On derecognition of the asset, the
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to statement of
profit and loss.

Financial Assets at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL)

A finnncial asset which does not meet the criteria for categorization as at amortized cost or as fair
value through other comprehensive income is classified as fair value through profit or loss, Debt
instruments subsequently measured at fair value through profit or loss are measured at fair value
with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loas.

Equity instrumenis

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments
which are held for rading are classified as at FYTPL. For all other equity instruments, the
Company may make an imevocable election to present subsequent changes in the fair value in
QCT. The Company makes such election on an instrument-by-instrument basis. The classification
is made on initial recognition and i imevocable.

Dividends from such investments are recognized in profit or loss as other income, There is no
recycling of the amounts from OCI to Profit and Loss, even on sale/derecognition of equity
instrument. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or boss within equity,

Equity instruments subsequently measured at fair value through profit or boss are measured at fair
value with all changes recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Investment in subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures is carried a1 previous GAAP carrying
cost in the financial statements.

€} De-recognition

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the company balance sheet) when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or the Company has transferred its
rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash
flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through® arrangement; and
either {a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b}
the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the
aszet, but has ransferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered
into a pass-through arrangement, it evaluates if and 1o what extent it has retained the risks and
rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substamially all of the risks
and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the asset, the Company continues to recognise
the transferred asset to the extent of the Company's continuing mvolvement. In that case, the
Coempany also recognises an associated liability, The transferred asset and the associated liability
are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the Company has retained,

Continuing involvement that takes |hz form of & guarantee over the transferred asset is measured
ot the lower of the amount of the asset and the maximum amount of
conskderation that ired o repay,
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d) Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes impairment loss by applying the expected credit loss (ECL) model on
the financial assets measured at amortised cost, debt instruments at FVTOCI, lease receivables,
rade receivables, other contractual right to receive cash or other financial asset and financial
guarantes not designated as at FVTPL,

Expected credit losses are the welghted average of credit losses with the respective risks of
default occurring & the weights.

The Company measures the loss allowance for a financial instrument al an amount equal to the
lifetime expected credit losses if the credit risk on that financial instrument has increased
significantly since initial recognition. If the credit risk on a financial instrament has not increased
significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures the loss allowance for that financial
mstrument ai an amount equal to 12 months expected credit losses.

For trade receivables or any contractual right to receive cash or another financial assets that result
from transactions that are within the scope of Ind AS 11 and Ind AS 18, the Company always
measures the loss allowance at an amount equal to lifetime expected credit losses.

Furiher, for the purpese of messuring lifetime expected credit loss allowance for trade
receivables, the Company applies *simplified approach’ permitted by Ind AS 109 Financial
Instruments. This expected credit loss allowance is computed based on a provision matrix which
takes into account historical credit loss experience and adjusted for forward-looking information.

Financial Liabilities
a) Initial recognition and measurement

All financial labilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and
borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable transaction costs.

b} Subsequent messurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification, as described below:
Financial liabilities ai fair value through profit or loss

Financial linbilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading
and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value through profit or loss.
Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of
repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes derivative financial instruments
entered by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationships as
defined by Ind-AS 109. Separated embedded desivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for irading are recognised in the statement of profit or loss,

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair valee through profit or loss are
designated at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied.
For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit
risk are recognized in OCL These gaing/ bosses are not subsequently transferred o profit and loss.
However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes
in fair value of such liability are recognised in the statement of profit or loss. The Company has

not designated any fmnmhw“ through profit and loss.
= ;;‘: 1'“‘-

v
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Financial liabilities at amortived cost

Financial liabilities are subsequently carried al amortized cost using the effective interest method,
except for comtingen consideration recognized in a business combmation which & subsequently
measured at fair value through profit and loss. For trade and other payables maturing within one
vear from the Balance Sheet date, the camrying amounts approximate fair value due to the short
maturity of these instruments.

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in profit
or loss when the linbilities are derecognised as well as through the effective interest rate

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and
Fees or codts that are an integral pan of the effective mterest rate. Such amortisation is included
as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

¢} Derecognition

A financial lability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharped or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial lisbility is replaced by another from the sme
lender on subsiantially different terms, or the terms of an existing linbility are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as the derecognition of the original lability
and the recognition of a new liability, The difference in the respective camying amounts is
recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

d) Offsetting of financial instrumenis

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount 15 reponted in the balance
sheet if there i a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is
an intention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and setthe the labilities simubaneously,

Leases
Company as 3 Lessee

A confract is, or contains, & bease if the contract conveys the right (o control the use of an
identified assel for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

The Company accounts for each lease component within the contract as a lease separately from
nofi-lease components of the contract and allocates the consideration in the contract to each lease
component on the basis of the relative stand-alone price of the lease component and the aggregate
stand-alone price of the non-lease components.

The Company recognises right-of-use assel representing its right to use the underlying asset for
the lease term at the lease commencement date. The cost of the right-of-use asset measured at
inception shall comprise of the amount of the initial measurement of the lease liability adjusted
for any lease paymenis made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives
received, plus any initial direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to be incurred by the lessee
in dismantling and removing the underlying asset or restoring the underlying asset or site ¢n
which it is located. The sighfeof-Pae pssets is subsequently measured at cost less any accumulated

g sses, if any and adjusted for any remensurement of the
% depreciated using the straight-line method from the
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commencement date over the shorter of lease term or useful life of right-of-use asset. The
estimated useful lives of right-of-use assets are determined on the same basis as those of property,
plant and equipment. Right-of-use assets are tested for impairment whenever there is any
indication that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. Impairment loss, if any, is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

The Company measures the lease liability at the present value of the lease payments that are not
paid at the commencement date of the lease. The lease payments are discounted using the interest
rate implicit in the lease, if that rate can be readily determined. If that rate cannot be readily
determined, the Company uses incremental borrowing rate. For leases with reasonably similar
characteristics, the Company, on a lease by lease basis, may adopt either the incremental
borrowing rate specific to the lease or the incremental borrowing rate for the portfolio as a whole.
The lease payments shall include fixed payments, variable lease payments, residual value
guarantees, exercise price of a purchase option where the Company is reasonably certain to
exercise that option and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects
the lessee exercising an option to terminate the lease. The lease liability is subsequently
remeasured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease liability, reducing the
carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made and remeasuring the carrying amount to
reflect any reassessment or lease modifications or to reflect revised in-substance fixed lease
payments.

The Company recognises the amount of the re-measurement of lease liability as an adjustment to
the right-of-use asset. Where the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset is reduced to zero and
there is a further reduction in the measurement of the lease liability, the Company recognises any
remaining amount of the re-measurement in statement of profit and loss.

In accordance with the standard, the Company has elected not to apply the requirements of Ind AS
116 to short-term leases and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value. Lease payments
for short tenm leases and leases for which the underlying asset is of low value are recognized as an
expense on a straight- line basis over the lease term in the statement of profit or loss.

Company as a Lessor

At the inception of the lease the Company classifies each of its leases as either an operating lease
or a finance lease. The Company recognises lease payments received under operating leases as
income on a straight- line basis over the lease term.

If an arrangement contains lease and non-lease components, the Company applies Ind AS 115
Revenue to allocate the consideration in the contract.

j- Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying
assets that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale
are added to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised in statement of profit and loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

k. Equity Instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity

after deducting all of its liabilities. Incremgntal costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares

or options are shown in eqm#uﬂ:m nct of tax, from the proceeds.
AT
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Dividends
Provision is made for the amount of any dividend declared, being appropriately authorized and no

longer a1 the discretion of the Company, on or before the end of the reporting period but not
distributed at the end of the reporting period.

. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation, kegal or constructive, as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimaie can be made of the amount of the
obligation.

Where a provision is measured using the cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its
carrying amount is the present value of those cash flows, If the effect of the time value of money is
material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when appropriate, the
risks specific to the liability.

When some or all of the economic benefits required 1o settle a provision are expected to be
recovered from a third party, a receivable is recognised as an asset if it is virually cerain that
reimbursement will be received and the amount of the receivable can be measured reliably.

. Contimgent Liabilitles

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events wihose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurmence of one or more uncertain future events beyond the
control of the Company or a present obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that
an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation. The Company does not recognize
a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial ststements. Payments in respect of
such liabilities, if any are shown as advances.

A contingent asset is not recognised but disclosed in the financial statements where an inflow of
economic benefit is prolbable.

Capital commitments includes the amount of purchase order (net of adwvance) issued to
counterparties for supplying/ development of awsets and other commitment represent the amounts
pertaining o investments which have been committed but not called for,

Earnings Per Share

Basic eamings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year attributable 10
equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year,

Dilsted eamings per share adjusts the figures used in the determination of basic camings per share
to take into account

* The after income-tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive
polential equity shares, and

» weighted average number of equity shares that would have been outstanding assuming the
conversion of all the dilutive ial equity.
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p. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with hanks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), and highly
liguid time deposits that are readily convertible inte known amounts of cash and which are subject
to insignificant risk of changes in value.

. Emplovee Benefits
Defined Contribution Plan:
L Provident Fund

The Company has defined contribution plans for post-emplovment benefits in the form of
Provident fund. Under the Providemt Fund plan, the company contribates to Government
administered Provident Fund on behalf of emplovees. The Company has no further obligation
beyond making the coniribution,

The Company s contribution to Government Provident Fund is charged to the Statement of Profit
and Loz,

ii. National Pension Scheme/Scheme (NPS)
NP3 is a defined contribution scheme. In case employee opts for NPS, the Company contributes a

sum nof exceeding 10% of basic salary plus deamness pay of the eligible employees’ salary to the
NP5, The Company recognizes such contribution as an expense as and when incurred.

The company provides for the encashment of leave or leave with pay subject fo certain rules. The
employees are entitled 1o accumulate leave subject 1o certain limits, for fulure encashment. The
liability is provided based on the number of days of unutilized leave at each balance sheet date an
the basis of an independent actuarial valuation carried out as at the end of each financial year,

*  [Post- employment ohligations
The Company operates the following post-employment schemes:
l. Defined benefit plans -Gratuity

Defined benefit plan - Gratuity Obligations

The Company provides for gramuity, a defined benefit plan (the “Gratuity Plan™) covering eligible
employees in accordance with the Payment of Gratity Act, 1972,

The Company's net obligation in respect of the defined benefit plan is calculated by estimating the
amount of future benefit that employee has camed in exchange of their service in the current and
prior periods and discounted back to the current valuation date to arrive at the present value of the
defined benefit obligation. The defined benefit obligation is deducted from the fair value of plan
assets, to amrive at the net asset / (liability), which need to be provided for in the books of accounts
of the Company.

As required by the Ind AS19, the discount rate used to arrive at the present value of the defined
benefit obligations is based on nt security yields prevailing as at the balance
sheet date that have maturity tenure of the obligation.
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The calculation is performed by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.

Remeasurements arising from defined benefit plans comprises of actuarial gains and losses on
benefit obligations. The Company recognizes these items of remeasurements immediately in other
comprehensive income and all the other expenses related to defined benefit plans as employee
benefit expenses in their profit and loss account.

When the benefits of the plan are changed, or when a plan is curtailed or setilement occurs, the
portion of the changed benefit related to past service by employvess, or the gain or loss on
curtailment or setilement, is recognized immediately in the profit or loss sccount when the plan
amendment or when a curtailment or settlement ocours.

1.1 Critical Accounting Judgements and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires judgements, estimates
and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of assets, liahilities, revenue,
expenses, accompanying disclosures and the disclosures of contingent liabilities. The estimates and
associted assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to
be relevant. Actual resuls could differ from those estimates. These estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in
the period in which the estimates is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in the period
of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both current and future period.

Application of accounting policies that require critical accounting estimates and the use of
assumptions in the financial statements are as follows:

= Defined benefit plans

The cost of the defined benefit gratuity plan and other post-employment medical benefits and the
present value of the gratuity obligation are determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial
valuation involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the
fiture. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases and morality
rades. Due 10 the complexities involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, a defined benefit
obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. All assumptions are reviewed at each
reporting date.

The parameter most subject to change is the discount rate. In determining the appropriste discount

rate for plans operated in India, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in
currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables. Those mortality tabbes tend to
change only at interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity
increases arc based on expected future inflation rates. Actuarial valuation is made on yearly basis .

*  Fair value measurement of financial nstrum enis

When the fair values of financial assets and financial labilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot
be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is measured using valuation
technigues including the DCF model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets
where possible, but where this s not feasible, a degree of judgement is required in establishing fair
values. Judgements include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and volatility.

Ehan:u in assumplions about m].d affect the reported fair value of financial
II1-5H'I.ITI1¢I!L': -

et f)
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1.2 Standards Issued/Amended but not Effective

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA™) notifies new standard or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time 1o time. On
March 31, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules,
2023, applicable from April 01, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1, 107 and 34

The amendments replaced the term ‘significant’ with ‘material’. The amendments require
entities to disclose their material accounting policy information instead of their significant
accounting policies since *material’ is defined in Ind AS and is well understood by
stakeholders. The amendment provides guidance in determining whether accounting policy
information is material or not. These changes do not significantly change the requirements
of Ind AS 1, 107 and 34. The Company does not expect the amendment to have any
significant impact in its financial statements.

Ind AS 8

The amendment has replaced the definition of ‘a change in accounting estimate’ with a
definition of “accounting estimares”. Introduced the definition of * Accounting Estimates’ 1o
help entities distinguish changes in accounting estimates from changes in accounting
policies. The amendment has prescribed that a change in accounting estimate may result
from new information or new developments and is not the correction of an error; and the
effects of a change in an input or in a measurement technique used to develop an accounting
estimaie are changes in accounting estimates unless they result from the correction of prior
period errors. These changes do not significantly change the requirements of Ind AS 8. The
Company does not expect the amendment to have any significant impact in its financial
sfalemenits.

Ind AS 12 and 101

The amendment in paragraphs 15 and 24 of Ind AS 12 does not have any significant impact
on financial statements.
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SBICAP Ventures Limited
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

A, Equity Share Capétal
Rs in lakhs)
Particulars an Arnerumt
Balance as at (05t April 2021 6,03, 77,917 i, (13 8]
Changes in Equity Share Capital due 1o prior period errors -
Restated balance at the begimning of the current reporting period 60377817 1. 038
Changes in equity share capital during the current year o o
Balance as at 315t March 2022 6.03,77.917 6,038
Changes in Equity Share Capital due 1o prior period errars - o
Restated balance at the beginning of the current reporting period 6.03,77.917 6,038
in equity shan: capital during the current year - -
Balamce as at 3 15t March 2023 6,03, 77917 6,038
B. Other Equity
R im lakhs)
Feserves and surplus Cither items
: of oiher 3
Particulars Capital Retained contprelbe Toial
i camings vt ineaise
Balance as a1 0151 Apnl 2021 o4 5,875 (18} 5951
Transfer o retained carmings - 3228 - 303
Actunrial losses on defined benefii plan - = {18} {18}
Balance as a1 3 |5t March 2022 a4 9,003 37 9,161
[ Balance as a 015t April 2022 54 9,103 (37) 9,161
Transfer io retained camnings - 6,183 - 6,183
_ﬁ.m:rh] bosses on defined benefit plan - a (17 {17
Balance as a1 3 15t March 2023 94 15,286 154)] 15,311"
The accompanying nodes are an injegral part of these financial siastements
A per our attached report of even date
Far KEPMR & Co For and on behall of the Board
Chariered Accouniamts SBICAP Vemures Limbted

(FRN : 104497W)

Dangaich

1 Doh April 2023
bership Ma, 154813
LIDIM: 230840 0 ] B wee

Place ; hMumbai
Diate : |th April 2023 Chiel Financial CrTicer
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(Hs in Lakhs)
As at As at
st March 2023 Mst Mareh 2032

Note 2-Cash and Cash equivalents and Other Bank Balances

(a) Cash and Cash equivalents

Balances with banks
= In cusrent accounts 31 16
= In Fixed Deposits (Maturity less than 3 months) - .
Cazh on hand 0 1]
31 16
————————
(b} Bank balance other than (a) above
Deposits -maturity more than 3 months 2807 31,917
Balamces with bank in current accounts® 40 73
2847 ."IIEHID
* includes o balance of Bs. 40 lakhs 10 be wiilised towards SIDBI technical assistance
Total 1,578
Of above bank deposits, Rs 500 lakhs (PY: Rs 505 lakhs) are placed as security against Bank guarantees
Note 3-Receivables
Trade Receivables 4753 44
Receivable from related partics - =
Less © Allowance for doubtful debis - 2
= 4,753 49
Break up of security details
Secured, considered good = 5
Unsecured, considered good 4,753 49
Dbl = &
4,753 ]
Less ; Allowance for doubtful debes = .
Total 4,753 49
—_—
Orher Receivables 1B 1]
Toatal Onber Receivables 108 1o
Mots 4-lnvestments
(&) Investment in Equity mstruments
Cunded
Unguated { At FYVTPL) i 1]
Total i [
(b} Invesiments in Mulual funds
- Quoded (A1 FVTPL) 2,357 1676
= Linguated - .
Total 2,357 1676
(<} Deher non-current invesiments{ AIF and Trasts)
= Csotied & =
- Unquoted (At FYTPL) 13,823 10,532
Total 13,523 10,532
Total 16,180 12,208

The Company bas valued ils investments ai are valwed a1 amorised cost or FYTOC]
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SBICAF Ventures Limited

Motes to financial statements for the yvear ended 313t March, 2023

Note 6 - Intangible Asseis

{Rs in Lakhs)

Particulars

Software

Total

A. Gross carrying amount
Opening Balance as at Aprl 1, 2021
Additicns
[Hsposals
Balance as at March 31,2022

Additions
Diisposals

Balance as at March 31, 2023

B. Aceumulated depreciation
Opening Balance ax at April 1, 2021
Depreciation charge for the period
Dhsposals

Balance ns at March 31,2022

Depreciation charge for the period
Dhsposals

Balance as at March 31, 2023

Net carrying amount as at March 31,2013

MNet carrying amount as at March 31,2022
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{Rs in Lakhs)
Ag il
Jst March 2023 31st March 2022
Mote T-Oiler Financial Assels
Acorusd interest T4 106
(rber pecievables (1] ]
Advance for expenses - 2
Secuarity deposits 7 3
Bl 116
—
Mote B-Current Tax Assed / {Liabilities) (Net)
Advance tax and TDS 4,406 2474
Provision for tax {4,380) (2.480)
3 ©
Mote 3-Other Mon-Financial assels
Prepaid Expenses 49 32
49 32

FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Note 10-Trade Pavables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 5
Total owtstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises 24
and small enterprises

Mote 1 1-Lease liabilities

Lease liabilities 249 553
249 553
— =T
NON-FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Mote 12-Provislons
Provision for gramity 154 117
Provision for leave encashment 210 -
Provasion for employee benefits g2 712
Provision for expenses L ¥ 141
1,320 ]
Note 13-Deferred tax (labdlity) ! asset
Crefierred tax {Hability) / asset
= Fair value of investments (B31) (483)
= Lexse asset creation 2 4
- Gratuity 17 :
= Leave encashment 53 -
- Depreciation 48 23
{711y 456
Note 14-Other non-financial Nabilities — R
Statutory Linbilities Payable £15 7
Cihers® 34 73
B49 150

* includes m-nmmhw:mmmw
s N
gF. h:“'ﬂ-' -
A :



SBICAP Ventures Limited

Motes to financial statements for the vear ended 3 1st March, 2023

{Hs in Lakhs)
As ui As at
Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022
Mote 15 - Share capital
Aulhorised share capital
10, 0e0, 00, 000 (PY'- 10,00,00 04060 equity shares of Ra. 10 each Iﬂﬁﬂ 10,000
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capiial
6,03,77.917 (PY: 6,03,77917) equity shares of Bs. 10 each 6,035 6,038
6,038 6,038
Motes:
a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding as at 315t March, 2022 and as at 31si March, 2023
Mo, of Shares Amount
As at As at As ot As at
315t March, 2023 315t March, 2022 31st March, 2023 3181 March, 2022
Dutstanding at the beginning of the vear 6,03,77,917 6,03, 77,917 6,058 6,038
Muidd: Issued during the year - = = Z
Ohststanding af the end of the vear
ing ¥ 6,03, 77,917 6.EI3.‘."TIE|I'.I' i, 038 51].13
b) Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares. Each holder of equity shares is entitled 1o one
vole per Share.
cj Shares of the Company held by Holding Company
100%s of the shares are held by SBI Capital Markets Limited and its nominees
Mote 16 - Other Equity
{Rs in Lakhs)
Capital Oiher
FParticulars Retzined garmings redemption comprehensive Total
_reserve” income
Balance as at April 1, 2021 5857 94 (10} 5.5941
Prafil for the year 11214 - - 3138
Orther comprehensive income for the year - {18} (18)
Closing Bal
ng Balance as at March 31, 2022 9,085 94 (28) 9,151
Balance as at April 1, 2022 9,085 o4 (28) 2,151
Profit for the vear 6,183 - - 6,183
Diher comprehensive income for the vear - - [i7) {17
Other Adjustments - - - -
Closing Balance as ai March 31, 2023 15,268 a4 - 45 15,317

*Capital Redemption reserve has been ereated on buyback of shares
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SBICAP Ventures Limited

Motes to linancial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2023

(B3 in lakhs)
For the year ended  For the vear ended
ety 315t March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Revenue from operations
Mode 17 - Fees and Comission Income
Management Fees 12,404 7.548
12404 7948
Mote 18 - Net gain (loss) on fair valoe changes
Instruments measured at Fair value through Profit & Loss
Unrealized
= Fair Value gain / (loss) on units of AIF 1,346 T48
= Fair Value gain / {boss) on mutual fand units 19 16
Realized
= Capital gain on sale of units of AIF 17 -
= Capital gain on sale of mutual fund units 64 25
1,566 TS
—rt
Mate |9 = (Hher Income
Interest on Bank Fixed Deposit 187 173
Reimbusrsement of Establishiment Expenses - 261
Other Interest Eamed ] o
Mizcellaneous Income 12 4
201 438
Expenses
Mote 20 - Finance Costs
[riterest on Lease Liabilities 26 48
26 48
Naote 21 - Employee Benefits Expense
Salaries, allowances and bonus 3mz2 3,055
Leave encashment 210 -
Gratuity 56 53
Contribution to provident and other Munds 177 | far s
S1aff welfare expense 64 52
ﬂ 1% 3,281
Noile 22 - Depreciation and amoriisation
Depreciation and amortisalion experse 503 455
03 455
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SBICAP Ventures Limited
Motes to Minancial statements for the year ended J1st March, 2023

{Rs in lakhs)
For the year ended  For the vear ended
EITHEN 31st March, 2023 31st March, 2022
Mot 23 - Other expenses
Business Promotion Expense 107 0
Advertizsement expense 12
Travelling and conveyance expenses 15 63
Offsite expense 112 .
Legal & professional fees 317 601
Compuler expense 55 &
Electricity charges 15 13
Housekeeping expense 0 12
Repairs and Maintenance 46 43
Membership & Subscription 44 41
Insurance expense 10 z
Rates and taxes 8 5
Drirectors’ sitting fees 5 3
Payment to asditors (Note 25) 3 2
Hank charges 3 i
Communication expense il g
GAT Expenses | ]
Interest on delayed payment of laxes i .
CHR expenses ]| £
Royalty 63 Lo
Prior period expense - [}
Orher miscellaneous expenses 4% i7
1085 970
Mote 24 - Tax Expense
Cusrent Tax 1,900 1,024
DCheferred Tax 233 168
2,155 1,192
Reco of 1ax expense and accounting profit multiplied by domestic tax rate:
Accounting profil before income tax T.549 4,092
Stanstory income tax rate of 15 168% for other than LTOG | 200 D55
Stansory income tax rate of 22.88% for LTCG - 59
Add: Deferred Tax Adjustment on account of fair valuation 255 168
At the effective income tax rate 2135 1192
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss &l!ﬂ 1.192
Mote 25 - Earnings Per Share
Frofit atributable to equity holders of the company 6, 166 3210
Weighted average number of equity shares (in lakhs) illd a4
Earnings per equity share (face value of Bz 10 each)
- Basic 18] £
= Duluted 1021 532
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SBICAF Venteres Limited

Notes (o financial simiements for the year coded 3150 March, 2023

Mole 36 - [Meclevure required under section 22 of the Micre, Small asd Medinom Eslerprises

Develepmen Act, 2004

Micto and small enterprites. usder the Miceo, Small and Medium Esberpraes Developmest Acl, 2005
have been determined hased on e mformation svtable with e Company and ihe requaned d sclosuncs

(1 in balhs)
s 3 AsEl
st Mearch, 2023 | 30 March, Da2 |
even in the succording year, until such date when . .
ﬁmumm“mmﬂgid
HI'IIH-LI.EIII--IH (M3 i lwkhi)
Far the year ended | For the vear ended
Farticulars
Slat Mareh, M23 | 3050 Msrch, 2013
P simnatary geht QES L]
For i smdi LI (]
o oy Rerviesi .25 74
|THHH&HH:-IH-: 300 125
Mode 28 - 1 lighilivies smd comomiimenes {‘IHH
Pariicwlars Ao As b
st Murch, 2023 | 31ut March, H03
A Comingem Liakeltaes
Cluiees againgt the company / deipuled habilises not
whpowledped as debu
= for moome=iey memers HE 59
= bank pamanee k111 065
| B Cammistmenis
= Uinfunded commitmni iowaeds ALV ivesssns AT 15,0849
Tatal lishilitics and comsmiiments 11,258 13543 |
HNote % Lenes
The following ane the disclossre requiremsents as per Ind A5 |16 Tor e leases which meet e defininon
of lease a5 per Ind AS 114;
IH:IH Eﬂ
Pariulars Asst As at
31t Mareh, 2623 | 3iat March, 202
ASSETS:
Righl-of-mc Axsts (nol) I35 11
Leie liskln: M4 143
Diepreciation on inghi-of-uss masts KR E1]
JLLABILITIES:
Lesie biabilities
Cureent 211 M2
Man-cumeni 5T 211
Far the yrar eonded | For the vear eaded
Higt March, 2023 | 3ise March, 2032
5 4K
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ERICAF Venturen Limited
Mty 0o Mimandial Meiements for tie yoar oaded 3l March, 2923

egte JO-E rwinicy

The Cosspany has a defingd benefit pratuity plan. Every employes who haa complosed  fivo years or moee of ssvice

et & praluaty on depasiuie o |5 daye salary (laat diwwn salary) for each completed year of service

Tz fallorwing tables summarise the componenis of net benelit expense secoganied in the peofit and lor sccomi and
fba Banded sizius and smousts recognised in the balance dheet for the isipectne plans

Recvacilisties of Tefined benelit obligation

(A} Clanges in defined benefl obligaties

Particulars

Crxning of defined beacfil obliganon

IRt SETVIce ool

Inicrrn on dicfined benaril cliganon

Remensutements dur o

- Autuaial loas{pain aniaeg from chasge in findncial sasumplions

- Actearial oy puin | anoesg from chaege in desographic aermptn
= Aveafial as i | arrsty on stcound of cxpenoeie changes
|Bensfits paid

[bosing uf defined bemelin sbbigation

B Movemend in plos Aisls

Pariscalars
Cpemag (s value of plan asseis
Emplyyer coalribaing
Imigress on plan assets
Hetrssarementi dus In

Actual resurm on plan 3w leid imenet on plas aiscl

GO0 Mot avepllabality j mecogaied i be balincs ibeet:

Pariicubars

L

"~ g

$md March

30t Mlsrch 1923

viliie ol the lindad defiscd bonefit cbiigation
air valun of plan seets al the end of ihe yew
fusded ablipatios

valug of wnfandid defined benet ohlipation
il i dist b aasct hmii

m.’lmhwhﬂhhmuﬂ

defmod benefic babakey o {idet) 18 Balorcided sn follow
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SRICAF Ventures Lisited
Sepbes e fimamcisd] vigiementy far the vear esded Yot March, P5EY

{E) Stasement of oiber Comprebessne Income (OHCT)
Farticulary

Opening amsuni fecsgiired in 00 autieds jrali dnd lidd sospiun
Remeasuiements durg the penod due o
g m finanig aossprions
T leamges i demeogropinie danmpd e
Enrrience adu e
Aciual tcturs on plin aascls léas intencis on plan asicls B .
Adyesimem o recognieed the effeo of asser oeiling L 1

smmouni 1 ] metade Accound 51 3T
The priscipal assumptisas wind i delermaning grafuity far be plans are shiwa helow:
Pirticulins ¥ear endid 1
Jisn March 2 Hisi Mlwrch
1 fale (= ) T3 .5
Escalution mie {in %) i 1.

Semitivily huibyiis
The: edlorwnng tablc summancy the chanpe w defined benefii chlipahon pnd imgact = perosntags ierma comparcd
etk the icpoied deGaad benefit ablgasan 3l the end of the seporting perid miiding on secoust of an increass or
decrease in ihe fepodiod MSsuspuon by S0 bany pals.

(Hn b Lk}
Particulars Dilsiiet Bty | ey Encalein
Henedil obrliganon on mores: i 50 b 1E2 1%
Impact of tnercass in 50 bia on DR «H.13%
Henedit obligation on decttaie in 50 bps I
Imepasct of decrmase in 53 bpa -on DRG A

Theese sensinyities have been caloulaed o ghirw he movesent in dedinsd benefn shlipaios in nelanen ansd msuming
e dre Ao ather changed in Sarket soadition o the wcosunting dste There have beea ne change from the previom
pemieds on the methods ind giismptions sicd in prepaiing the sensitivity anabyner

Prajected plam exvh Nas:
The table below ghoswa the oxpocied canh [low prodike of o benafits o be pasd 1o The cumest memsship of the
pdan baved om pasi service of e employees i o the valuamies daie:

sl henefits for year 3 i1
cuied henelisy for yoar 4 e
cned benefiss for year 3 1

benefics for year 7 1l
o bensfits for o B 12
=l benelies for yeur 9 i

LS ] 512
The weeighied dursien io the paymsent ol thee: cash fows i 1179 peass
Npot 11sLedve Edetiiliienl

Thet pincipal saum@usn wed in Secithining Lesve edcaithment ebligation log the Cosspany's plan are shown
Bl

Farticulars

Docsusr rie {is el
| Satary Eacalation e (in %)

Fapyropmis dn gl pronaisson for emiplovess mciudes Ba 7 10 or waaeds proveimn msade o1 per Aclusna] Yalustion in
respect of socumulaied |eave escmibmen Sebated 1o vhe Sanement of Profl and Loss. Total Lishility s per Actuansl
Valuation snd a5 reflecied in Company’s Adcount is Ra 2106 The Compaay ban not funded the babality.
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SBMCAF Vemtures Limbted
Moted bo lnancial siatemends for the year ended 31zt March, 2023

Note 32 = Financlal Tnstrumenis

1.Fair valwes
Set owl below, is o comparisen by clxss of the carrying amoant and fair valee of the Mnancial imstruments:
{Rs in Lakhs)
Carrving vilee Fair Valus
Jist March 2023 3wt Mareh 2022 J1sd March 2023 315t March 2022
Fimsncisl azscis
Cash and cash equivalents kv 36 iz 34
Other balances with banks 2847 3,990 2847 1.0%0
Trade recervables 4753 44 4,753 419
Cither receivables 108 1 1] 10
Fmmncial invesimenis 16,180 12,208 16,180 12208
Orher fimencial asscis i1 ina Bl 116
Tota BN 16,500 EZYIITH MY
Financial labiflities
Trade payables 5 3 5 i
Oher limancial labdlities 249 553 249 553
254 584 154 556 |

The mansgement assexsed that cash and cash equivalents, other balances with bank. trade recervablles, irade pavebles, oy financial ssscts and
Finbilsties spproxinsis their camying amounts lergely due in the shon term mabaiies of these tnstiaments.

The fasr value of the fnmncial ssets and labilities i& induded o the amount ot which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction
between willing parties. The Following matheds and assamptions were used 1o estimate (he fair values.
= Fair valoc of the quoted bonds, mubsal funds, govi securities are based on the price quotations near the repoaning date. The fair value of
unquidcd insirumeents, Joans from banks and other financasl liabilities, obligsions usder fnance leates, = well as ofher non-curmes
finamcial liaklitics is estimated by dizcounting fsture cash fow using rates currendly available for debi on simiber terms, credit risk aed
= The pol of certain unquosed mvestments approximane thear fwsr value because there s a wide range of possible (air valise measanemenis
and the ¢oad epresents the best eatimate of fair vaboe within that mnge,

2. Fair valee hierarchy
The fanr value hicrarchy 15 based on isputs to valisaton sechndques thal are used to measare fair valee that are either observable or mnobservable and
cemsisns of the following thros levels:

Level | lInputs are quoted prices junadjusted) in sctive markets for identical miscts or labilities. This includes quoted egaity instraments,
povernmen pecurises, iraded debemures (borrowings) and mutual funds that have quoted price

Level2  Inputs are other than quoted prices meluded within Levell | that are observable for the asscl ar lishility, cither direcily (e a3 prices) or
mdirectly (e derived from prices). This echudes dernative Fnancial iestruments and imvestiment in medecmable nom-cumnulabive
prelcrence shares.

Lewel3  Inpiits wee nod based on observable market duin (umobservable inpuss), Fasr valaes are delenmined in whole or in pan using a valestion
el based on assamptions thil are neither supperted by prices from observable cusremi masket irsnsactions in the same instrurment mor
are they based on avaslable marke: dain. Thas inclades unguoted equity shares.
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SBICAP Veniares Limited
Motes 1o lnamcial siatements for ibe year ended 3158 March, 2023

The follewisg table summartzes financal assets and Habilities measured & G value on a recsming basis 3 financial assets thal are pol mcasared at
fair value on o recumeg basis (but fair value Sisclosares are required ) :

(K in Lakhs)
Fair valwe blerarchy as ot 31st Mar, 2023
Dusted prices in Sigmifican Significant
active markets obserwvable mputs  unobservable imputs Taial
(Level 1) [Level 2) {Level 3)
Assel measured af fxir value
Insesimends in emiual funds 2357 = - 1157
Investments in altermsive invemment fands - - 13,823 13,823
Investenents in wslisted equiiy shares - - o 1]
Total 1347 3 13,5213 16,180
Fair value llerarchy as st 319 March, 2022
Quinted prices m Significant Sagnificant
active markes observable imputs  wnobservable inguts Tial
[Level 17 {Level 21 {Lawel 3y
Assrl measured al fair value
Envestments m mastual fands 1676 - - | 676
Investments in allemative investment {umds - - 1532 10,532
Investments in unlisied equity dhines = - i i
Total 1,676 - 10,533 12,208

Fast vahor measurement wsing significent unobservable inpuls (level 3)
The following isble shows 8 recoscilistion from the opening balosees o the closing balanges for Level 3 fair values:
Fur year ended 318t For year onded 3131

Mar 223 March 2012
Opening Balance 10,533 [FrE]
Het gain / {losses) on financial instruments recognised in the statement of profis snd foss 1,546 T48
Parchase ! [redemption) of financial sstnsments 1943 1562
Clozing Halsnee 13824 10,533

Thite has been mo transfer between level | and level 3 duing the period.

3. Caplial Managemeni & Graring Ratio
For the purpose of the Company’s capital management, capital inchades sued equiry capital and all other equity reserves stiributable 1o the cquiy
bolders of the Compary. The primany objeciive of the Company’s capital management is 1o encimize the sharcholder value.

The Company naanages its capital stracturc #nd makes adjustments im light of changes in ccomsmic conditions and the requirements of the financial
covenants. From time fo time, the Ceampany revigws ils policy related 1o reham capital bo shascholders or fresh issug of shares The Company does mot
b sy et as on 3 15l March 3023 (Kil om 3152 March 2003)

4. Financial risk managemendt objectives and policies

The Company's primcipal fimancial liabslities, comprise trade and other payebles s other fmencisl lsbilitics. The man purpose of these financial
Isabrilizes 15 1o finance the Company’s operations and 1o provide guaraniocs 1o support its operations. The Company's principal financial assees
inchude trade and other receivables, cash and cash equivalents, other bank halsnces and other financial assets that derive directly from its operations
The Company also holds FVTPL investenests |

The Comspary 12 exposed to market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s senior management oversees the management of these risks.
The Company's financial risk activities are povemed by appropeiste policies and procedures and the financial risks are sdentified, measused and
managed in scoordasscs wilth the Company's policies and risk objectives,
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SBICAF Veatares Limited
Motes 1o financial stalements for the year ended 3151 March, 2013

a0 Market risk

Warket risk i the nisk that the fair valoe of Rature cash fows of @ fnancial ingtroment will Thecbaste hecause of changes in markef prices. Market risk
camprises af thees types of risk | curnendy risk, inberest rate fsk and egaity price rsk. The impact of equity price risk is not material, The Company
does not have any bormowings , thevefore niod exposed 1o inberest rwie nisk as well

4.1 Credit riok manspeneni

Chredit nisk &5 the nisk that counterparty will not meet its obligsions undst a financial instroment of caslomer contracl, keading (o a fnancial bess The
Ciompany i expoded to credst risk from jis operating activities (primarily trads receivables)

i Lakhg}
&0 vlar
Trade receivables 4,753 4%
Tatal E‘H.‘I 41
The Ceanpany has not acquared any credit impaired sset. These was no m any lisiscial asses.

4.3 Liguidity risk management

The Company manages liquidity risk by maintaming adequate reserves, banking facilitics and reserve bormowing facilities, by continuoushy
monitoring Forecast and actusl cash fows and maiching the matsnty profiles of finamcil assets and liskdlities. The Company has sccess (6 8
sufficiesl vamety of sources of fiumdirg .

Mote 33 -Elniement of corporate secisl responalbility expeaditure

As per Section 135 of the Companics Act, 2013, a Company, meeting the applicability threshold, needs so spend o1 lessi 2% of i average nel profd
Far the immedialely preceding three Anancinls years on corporsie social respanssbility (CSR} activitics,
(K2 in Lakks)
Particulars Nzt Mar 2023 31wt March 2022
a} Aumauni requmred o be spent os per Secton 133 of Companies Ac, al i
M3
b} Amcmnt spent duming the year on
= i} Consiroctionfaogquisiivon of any asset
= (i} Oin perpecses other than (1) sbove - in cash
(e} shorfall & the end of the vear,
{id] intal of previcus years shortlall,
(e} reason for shamiall,
(1 manare of CSR activitics, Miedical & Healihcare  Medical & Healdbcare
() detasks of related parey iransactions, ¢ g, contribation 108 B ol CSE asctoties 5 All CSR aotivites is
controlked by the company in relatson 1o CSE expendibare as per  youted through SBI  routed theough SBI
redzvant Accounting Standamd, Foundaise Firfidilis
{h where & provasson = made with respect 5o a liabdity incurmed by
enileng inte & coniractaal obligation, the movenments in the provision
disieg the vear shall be shown separately HIL MIL
Total * &l 39
* The enitire amownt has been paid to 581 Fousdstion Lid

ses=a
ﬂﬁﬁgﬂ
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SBICAF Ventures Limited

Motes to financial statements for the vear ended 313t March, 2023
Mote 36-Shares held by promoters at the end of the yeur

As at ¥lst March, 2023

Promoter name No. of Shares | % of total shares | *° Cm‘;:"ﬁ"s

SBI Capital Markets Ltd 5.03,77.917 100% %
Ax at 31st March, 2022

Promoter uame No.of Shares | % of total shares |+ C nEe o8

SBI Capital Markets Lid 50377917 T00% o

Mote 37-Shareholders with more than 5% shares

As at 3lst March, 2023

Shareholder Name No. of Shares | % of total shares | " Eht:‘;i';“'i““

SHI {.'-'Ip‘il-ﬂ.] Markets Lid 6,03,77.917 1105 s
As at 31st March, 2022

Shareholder Naine No. of Shares. | % oF total shares | *° ET;‘E;::‘"'“E

SBI Capital Markets Lid 6,03, 77917 1% %

Mote 38-Additional disclosures

I} No proceedings have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami Transaction

Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) rules made thereunder,

2) The Company is not declared wilful defaulter by bank or financial Institution or other lender.

) The Company does not have any transactions with the companies struck off under section 248 of
Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,

4) The Company is not required to create or satisfy any charge with ROC.

3) The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during any financial year.
) The Company does not have transactions which are not recorded in the books of accounts that has been
surrendered or disclozed as income during financial yvear in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act,

1961,

Note 39-Ratios

As required in Additional Regulatory Information (WB) (xiv) of Division 111 of Schedule 111 Amendment,
disclosure of ratios is not applicable to the Company as the Company is the Investment Manager to the AlF's
and not registered as NBFC under section 45-1A of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Mote 40-Segment Reporting

The Company’s operations falls under a single business segment of Financial services. The Company is
engaged in providing Asset Management Services, primary segment is identified as asset management
services. As per Chiel Operating Decision Maker (CODM), the Company's financial statements are largely
reflective of the asset management business and accordingly there are no separate reportable scgmenis as per

Ind AS 108, Operating Segment.

The Company operates in cmr.- geographic m:gm:nl mmtl::r “within India™ and hence no separate information




SBICAP Ventures Limited
Naotes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2023

Mote 41 - Covid -19 Impact
The SARS-CoV-2 virus responsible for COVID-19 continues to spread across the globe and India,

Hﬁmhmm:ﬂﬁﬁmdﬂhﬂﬂmllﬁﬁﬁhﬂMﬂlnﬂhﬂ financial markets and a
significant decrease in global and local economic sctivities, On March 11, 2020, the COVID-19
outbreak was declared a global pandemic by the World Health Organization. Numerous Governments
and companies, including the Company, have introduced variety of measures 1o contain the spread of the
virus. The extent to which the COVID-19 pandemic will impact the Company’s performance will
depend on future developments, which are highly uncertain, including among other things, any new
information conceming the severity of the COVID-19 pandemic and any action to contain its spread or
mitigate its impact whether government mandated or elected by the company. However considering the
present situation, the investment manager has collated fund wise impact analysis and has concluded that
the pandemnic will not affect its revenue and investments as on 31st March 2023,

Mote 42-Significant Events after the Reporting Period

There were no significant adjusting events that ocowrred subsequent to the reparting period other than
the events disclozed in the relevant notes.

Mote 43 -Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary.

Naote 44 -The financial statements were approved for issue by the board of directors on 19th April 2023,

As per our attached report of even date

For and on behalf of the Board
SBICAP Venures Limited

DIN: 7082989
i Irl.
II: } e .
Place : Mumbai Pawan Baheti Ankita Shrivastay

Date = |fh April 2023 Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
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